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ITEM NO. 1:

FY 2007 BUDGET

(C.C . 06-3 1)

10
11

CHAIR KANE:

(Gav el.)

I'd like to call to oroe r the

12

Cou ncil' s Budg et and Fina nce Com mitte e meet ing

13

for Wedn esday , Apri l 12th , 2006 .

14

For the reco rd, we have in atten danc e

15

this morn ing the Vice Chai r of the Com mitte e,

16

Memb er Hoka ma,

17

Moli na, Pon tani lla, Tava res and Kane .

18

as well as Mem bers Carr oll,

Mem bers, this morn ing, the Chai r will
We were

19

ask of you to cons ider the follo wing :

20

norm ally sche dule d to take up oper ation s for

21

a
Plan ning unti l abou t ten o'clo ck and thee have

22

time shar e pres enta tion give n to us.

23

the time shar e folk s are here and are read y to

24

go, and so inste ad of brea king up the Plan ning

25

Depa rtme nt into two part s, we coul d, with your

How ever,

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Of c : ( 808) 524 - 2090 Fax: ( 808) 524 - 2596

4

BF 4/12/06
1

approval, take up the timeshare study first,

2

finish that discussion and then take on Planning

3

and then, you know, exhaust our questions for

4

that department.
Members, what's your pleasure, moving

5
6

forward with the timeshare?
Okay.

7

Why don't we go ahead and do

8

that?

9

though, we do have people signed up to testify,

10

Before we ask them to come forward,

so let's take care of that business first.
Here in the chamber,

11

folks,

if you have

12

a cell phone or pager, we ask that you to turn

13

it to the off or silent mode.

14

avoid any unnecessary distraction to this

15

meeting.

16

have -- we'll invite you to come up to the

17

podium and we'll give you a total of four

18

minutes.

19

of that time and provide you with an additional

20

minute to conclude your remarks.

21

minutes, we'll let you know at that point as

22

well and we ask you to end your comments there,

23

finish your sentence if you're in mid sentence.

24

Please do not continue.

25

politely as possible, interrupt you and let me

That way we can

Those of you signed up to testify will

At three minutes, we will notify you

And at four

If you do, we will, as

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Of c : ( 808) 524 - 2090 Fax: ( 808) 524 - 2596

5

BF 4/12 /06
1

know that your time has expi red and you need to

2

conc lude .
Stat e your name for the reco rd and if

3
4

you do repr esen t an orga niza tion , we woul d like

5

to know that as well , and plea se rema in at the

6

podiu m afte r your testi mon y is comp leted .

7

may have ques tions pose d by the Mem bers to your

8

testi mon y.
With that , we have sign ed up Kevi n

9

10

You

Miya shiro , if you can come forw ard, plea se.

11

. BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY .

12
13
14

MR. MIYASHIRO:

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

MR. MIYASHIRO:

Is this on?

Yes, it is.
Okay .

Good morn ing.

For the reco rd,

I work for Trex

17

my name is Kevi n Miy ashi ro.

18

Ente rpris es.

19

comm unica tions mana ger for the grou p here on

20

Maui .

21

Coun cil.

22

Maui Econ omic Deve lopm ent Boar d.

23

I am the wire less and

Good morn ing, ladi es and gent leme n of the
I will be test ifyi ng on beha lf of the

I was born and raise d in Mili lani on

24

Oahu , went to scho ol at the Univ ersit y of

25

Haw aii, got my degr ee in Elec trica l Engi neer ing
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1

on
from the colle ge -- from the univ ersit y, went

2

to UCLA to get my grad uate degr ee also in

3

Elec trica l Engi neer ing.

4

Los Ange les for abou t eigh t or nine year s.

5

wife and I got marr ied abou t four year s ago now.

6

We deci ded that we real ly want ed to be back here

7

in Haw aii to rais e our kids the way that we were

8

nd
raise d to have both sets of gran dpar ents arou

9

so
and to have an exte nded ohan a arou nd us, and

I've been work ing in
My

10

a
I was luck y enou gh abou t two year s ago to find

11

job with the Boei ng Comp any here on Maui that

12

gave me a very good star t.
As I ment ione d,

13

I'm curr entl y empl oyed
Trex ,

as a comp any,

in

14

with Trex Ente rpris es.

15

term s of comm unity serv ice,

16

two main area s that we focu s on.

17

is that we'r e prou d to be part of the move ment

18

to dive rsify the econ omy.

19

brin ging in high payi ng jobs , that we are

20

the
help ing to rais e the stan dard of livin g for

21

comm unity as well as rais ing the educ ation al

22

leve l.

23

real ly beli eves in
The firs t one

We beli eve that by

The seco nd thin g that we do is that we

24

belie ve that we can play a crit ical role in

25

men torin g the next gene ratio n of engi neer s and
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1

,
scie ntis ts, as well as lead ers of the comm unity

2

.
whet her or not they stay in the high tech area

3

Trex as a comp any has grow n sinc e its pres ence

4

here on Maui from two empl oyee s up to our

5

curr ent head coun t of 35.

6

In term s of the amou nt of reve nue that

7

we brin g into the Stat e of Haw aii, we brin g in

8

abou t ten mill ion doll ars of reve nue into the

9

coun ty and into the Stat e, and so we'r e very
We also reco gniz e, howe ver,

10

prou d of that fact .

11

that we cann ot do this alon e and that 's wher e

12

MEDB real ly come s in.

13

To give you spec ific exam ple, MEDB has
at no cost to us, two inte rns this

14

give n to us,

15

summ er from the Cent er for Adap tive Opti cs, so

16

that give s us the oppo rtun ity to help train

17

thes e next gene ratio n of budd ing engi neer s and

18

ity
scie ntis ts, and also give s them the oppo rtun

19

see
to be able to work here in thei r home and to

20

what it's like to be able to work in the high

21

r
tech entr y so that when they grad uate with thei

22

colle ge degr ees,

they don 't nece ssar ily have to

23

go away to work .

So this is real ly a win win

24

situ atio n for both halv es.

25

MEDB also prov ides us a lot of soci al
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1

mixers where we're allowed to communicate with

2

other leaders of the community.

3

very good informal method for finding ways to

4

collaborate together because in spite of the

5

success that Trex has demonstrated over the

6

years, we also recognize that we are not an

7

island unto ourselves.

8

grow and prosper into the next generation, we

9

recognize that we need help and that the State,

10

all of its companies involved, need to continue

11

to work together to make that happen.

This gives us a

If we are to continue to

So, in closing on behalf of Trex

12
13

Enterprises,

14

receive support.

15

are a critical factor in providing the glue that

16

binds not only the high tech industry together

17

but also the overall economy here on Maui.

18

we very much enjoy working with them and we

19

would like to see them continue to be a presence

20

for the County.

21
22
23
24
25

CHAIR KANE:

I ask that MEDB continues to
We strongly believe that they

And

Thank you.

Thank you very much, Mr. Miyashiro.
Members, any questions for our testifier

this morning?
Hearing none,
MR. MIYASHIRO:

thank for your testimony.

Thank you.
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1

CHAIR KANE:

Is there anybody else here in the

2

audience that has not signed up to testify that

3

would like to?

4

forward.

Now is your opportunity to come

Seeing nobody approach, Members, without

5

6

objections, we will close testimony for today's

7

meeting.

8

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS

9

CHAIR KANE:

10

Okay.

Thank you very much.

We're

closing it up.

11

12

. END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY .

13
14
15

CHAIR KANE:

we're going to move

16
17

Again, Members, it was decided that

And for the record, Ms. Anderson, good
morning.

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

19

CHAIR KANE:

Good morning.

I wanted to acknowledge your presence

20

and also let you know that when we opened the

21

meeting this morning, the body decided to do a

22

switch.

23

which is ready to go now, and that way we can

24

have that presentation given, have our

25

discussion and then take on Planning from

We're going to do the timeshare study,
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1

beginning to end for operations.

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

3

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Great.

Thank you.

At this time, Mr. Ginoza, are there any

4

5

opening remarks on your side before we invite

6

the timeshare study folks to proceed with their

7

presentation?

8

MR. GINOZA:

None, Mr. Chairman.

9

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Members, we're going to take a

10

very brief recess to allow the timeshare folks

11

to come get settled.

12

so we'll take,

like, three minutes.

Thank you.

13
14

RECESS:

9:12 a.m.

15

RECONVENE:

9:16 a.m.

16

CHAIR KANE:

(Gavel.)

17

reconvened.

We'll reconvene at 9:15,

We are in recess.

Okay.

(Gavel. )

Members, we're

Thank you for that brief recess.

With us this morning from the Department

18
19

of Finance is our Director, Mr. Kalbert Young,

20

and he'll be our point man for this morning's

21

presentation.
Members, I've been informed that we're

22
23

going to have approximately 25,

30 minute

24

presentation and then we'll follow up with our

25

Q&A.

So at this point, Mr. Young,

good morning.
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MR. YOUNG:

Good morning, Mr. Chair.

Good morning,

2

Members.

3

your Council agenda this morning to accommodate

4

the presentation of this report.

5

consultants are here from their offices in

6

Honolulu and appreciate the opportunity to

7

testify first.
For Fiscal Year 2006,

8

9

I want to thank you for rearranging

The

the Council did

appropriate a sum of funds in the annual budget

10

for the -- to conduct a review of the social and

11

economic impacts of the timeshare industry in

12

Maui.

13

request for proposals in December of 2005 and

14

did receive a number of interested consultants

15

who proposed to do this study.

The Department of Finance did issue a

16

The Department of Finance did select a

17

Consortium of Hospitality Advisors, LLC and UH

18

Travel Management to undergo this review.

19

immediate right is Mr. Joseph Toy of Hospitality

20

Advisors and at the end of the panel is

21

Ms. Jennifer Chun also from Hospitality

22

Advisors.

23

from UH Travel Industry Management.

24

that,

25

will begin the presentation of their repcrt.

To my

In the middle is Dr. Russell Uyeno
And with

I'd like to present Mr. Joseph Toy, who
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MR. TOY:

Good morn ing.

You have in fron t of you our

2

pres enta tion repo rt, whic h is abou t 70 page s

3

long .

4

summ arize s our prim ary find ings of the stud y,

5

e
and abou t half of the page s that are in ther

6

,
are data sche dule s that supp ort thos e find ings

7

so we'r e not goin g to go over each page but

8

rath er the prim ary find ings and the data

9

supp ort,

10
11

Roug hly half -- what it does ,

it

you can go at your leisu re, altbo ugh I

will spea k to a few of thos e page s.
As Kalb ert had ment ione d, we were

12

enga ged to cond uct the soci al and econ omic

13

impa ct stud y of time shar e conv ersio ns on the

14

Islan d of Maui .

15

was to prov ide the Coun ty with data and

16

info rmat ion and anal yses used to assi st the

17

Coun ty in deve lopin g tax poli cies as the

18

indu stry prog ress es.

19

And the scop e of our assig nme nt

On the next page , page 3, this give s

20

we
esse ntia lly a time line of wher e we are when

21

bega n the enga geme nt in mid Janu ary.

22

draf t repo rt is abou t 90 perc ent com plete .

23

-expe ct to subm it a draf t repo rt at the firs t

24

tly
earl y part of May with the fina l repo rt shor

25

ther eaft er.

And our
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On the next page,

1

I think it's

2

sufficient to say that in conducting the study,

3

that we recognize that there are a number of

4

issues and challenges that are facing Maui's

5

visitor industry and the community at large.

6

And our scope in a large sense was to really

7

understand to what extent a lot of these issues

8

and challenges and concerns are being caused by,

9

in part or in whole, by timeshare conversions.

10

Well,

11

us because there's a lack of data that actually

12

addresses very specifically this area.

13

I think this study was very challenging to

So, on the next page in conducting the

14

methodology for this study, in addition to

15

analyzing the vast amount of data that is in the

16

public sector as well as conducting interviews

17

and surveys as was appropriate, we also gained

18

cooperation from the State of Hawaii Department

19

of Economic Development and Tourism,

20

specifically their research and economic

21

analysis division, to rerun a lot of their data

22

bases to really specifically cut out or cull out

23

timeshare

24

timeshare visitors with condo visitors and hotel

25

visitors to Maui.

sitors to Maui and compare those
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The data bases that we used to do that

1

2

were the visitor expenditure reports,

the

3

activity or visitor satisfaction reports and the

4

in-flight surveys.

5

before so much of the material that you'll see

6

today has not been made public before.

This has never been done

In looking at the issues and concerns as

7

8

we conducted our study, after consultation with

9

the Department of Finance and our interviews

10

with the Council, we've grouped a lot of the

11

issues and concerns as those

12

that relate to our timeshare conversions paying

13

their fair share of taxes, you know, are they a

14

substantial contributor -- contributor to

15

traffic issues, are timeshare conversions

16

disproportionately using public resources, are

17

timeshare conversions causing significant loss

18

of employment and economic decline, and are

19

timeshares attracting a less desirable market

20

segment.

21

we addressed, but these seemed to be fairly

22

large representative grouping of questions that

23

we were asked to look at.

24
25

Obviously,

those issues

there are other issues that

In our first finding,

I think in an

overall issue was really one that dealt with
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1

the -- you know, the magnitude of the impact

2

from conversions.

3

that we have analyzed to date -- and again, we

4

are still continuing on some of these

5

analyses -- the impact from specifically the

6

timeshare conversions appear to be fairly

7

limited.
And as an example,

8
9

And based on the information

a study that we did

for the Hawaii Tourism Authority, which looked

10

at -- and DBEDT, we looked at the impact of

11

timeshare and condo conversions on TAT for the

12

State.

13

the impact was about 1.2 million dollars

14

reduction in TAT for the period 2000 to 2005,

15

and that was a statewide impact,

16

million dollars out of a total TAT collection

17

base of 181 million dollars,

18

impact was fairly modest.

And on a statewide basis, we found that

and that's 1.2

so the amount of

so, the number of properties that were

19
20

converted,

there were only four properties that

21

were converted to timeshare throughout the

22

State, although three of those properties

23

occurred on Maui, but 14 condo conversions.

24

condo conversions really seem to have a lot more

25

impact than timeshare conversions.
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But when we look at the impact of

1

2

timeshare conversions on TAT,

an event across

3

the State, and that being a fairly modest

4

impact, it would infer that the impacts to Maui

5

specifically would also be fairly modest.

6

On the next page, when we looked at the

7

county of Maui inventory on the supply side, we

8

see that timeshare inventory,

9

grown, it represents roughly about eight percent

10

of the total time

11

for the County.

12

although it has

total accommodation units

On the next page, which shows the

13

timeshare activity during the period of 2000 to

14

2005, we see that there were 520 units that were

15

converted to timeshare and another 480 units

16

that were new builds during that period.

17

timeshare conversions, the 520 units,

18

about two and a half percent of the total

19

inventory, so again a fairly small segment of

20

Maui's overall offerings.

The

represent

21

The next schedules detail the

22

composition of the numbers so I won't go into

23

that.

24

However,

25

years 2006 through 2010, and based on the

You can look at that at your leisure.
on page 13, we have the outlook for the
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1

information from DBEDT, as well as some of our

2

industry interviews, we see that there are a

3

planned conversion of units to timeshare of

4

559 units, but we have on the other side of the

5

ledger 1,189 new units to be added to the

6

inventory, which of course will also add to the

7

employment base and tax base for the County.
Going to -- and again, the next few

8
9

pages are more detailed, which you can look at
The other -- going to the

10

at your own leisure.

11

demand side for timeshare, if you would look on

12

page 19, what this chart shows on page 19 is

13

essentially the daily census plus the resident

14

base for Maui; in other words, on any given day,

15

how many visitors are on the island as well as

16

how many residents, so this gives you

17

essentially the de facto population, resident

18

population plus the average daily census of

19

visitors.

20

When you look at the percentage of

21

timeshare visitors, the timeshare visitors

22

increased from 1.3 percent of the total de facto

23

population on a daily basis to 1.8 percent in

24

2004.

25

residents increased from 74.6 percent of the

2005 data is not yet available.

Maui
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1

daily body count, if you will, on the Island to

2

75.2 percent, and so on.
When you translate this into bodies,

3
4

into actually people, on any given day, you have

5

a total Island census ranging from 172,000

6

people on the Island in 2000 to 183,000 people

7

on any given day in 2004.

8

visitors on any given day was 2,252 in 2000

9

increasing to 3,353.

The timeshare

Now, that represents total

10

timeshare visitors to the Island out of 183,000,

11

and of that, the conversions represent a smaller

12

proportion of that.

13

And in fact,

when you go to page 21 --

14

and this page, 21, is one of the errata sheets

15

that we handed out earlier prior to the

16

beginning of our presentation.

17

is the increase by segment of the number of

18

people that are here on any given day.

19

you look, you can see that there was a

20

substantial increase in the amount of residents

21

to the Island -- to the County during that

22

period.

What that shows

And when

23

The timeshare increase from conversions

24

is represented on the middle line where we have

25

592 -- 592 new timeshare visitors in 2002, an
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additional 200 in '03 and an additional 368 in

2

'04.

3

small segment.

4

see that the conversion activity really was a

5

small part of the market, both on the supply and

6

the demand side.

Again,

fairly modest increases and a very
So,

On page 22,

7

8

we have

9

completing.

in that respect,

yeah,

we

our results of a survey that

are still in the process of
This survey surveys timeshare

10

operators on Maui -- selected timeshare

11

operators on Maui, the major ones, and in

12

particular those properties that have converted.

13

And as part of the survey, we asked basically

14

what were the employment counts pre- and

15

post-conversion and then in the future when the

16

conversions are complete, what will be the

17

emplo

18

and we split up the employment from sales and

19

management versus rank and file;

20

in house

21

et cetera.

22

e count then.

We are asking for both

eping, maintenance,

those

t~at

are

laundry,

The results here are full-time

23

equivalents for the rank and file,

24

that when we combine the employment count pre-

25

and post-conversion, we see that the

so we see
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1

displacement of the number of employees at this

2

level appears to be fairly modest.

3

reason is because the two properties that

4

underwent conversion were previously in

5

foreclosure,

6

court-appointed work as a foreclosure

7

commissioner and trustee,

8

situations you have a scaled-back staff to begin

9

with, and I think that was the case for the Maui

and for

Part of the

and I do a lot of

and typically in those

10

Marriott and the Embassy Suites at that time,

11

I think that helped kind of soften the impact of

12

the conversions at that time.

13

so

In addition to the reduction -- or in

14

addition to the conversion and displacement of

15

some of these employees, we also had new builds

16

that were coming onto the market both in Kihei

17

as well as in Kaanapali which helped reabsorb

18

some of that displaced employment.

19

look at that increase in new jobs, we also see

20

that the employment base on Maui overall was

21

expanding at that time as well.

22

And when you

The next few slides pertain to data

23

employment data for the Island.

I think if you

24

go to page 24, what page 24 shows are the

25

unemployment rates for the Island in comparison
RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Ofc: (808) 524-2090
Fax: (808) 524-2596

21
BF 4/12/06
1

with the number of timeshare units.

2

slight correction,

3

timeshare units, it is not growth, it is the

4

actual number of units that are on the Island.

5

And as these units are increasing,

6

are seeing,

7

unemployment, and in fact in 2005 we see

8

unemployment for the Island of

9

County,

10
11

Maui,

Just as a

the line that shows the

in reality we

for the most part, a decline in

rather,

for Maui

at 2.6 and for the Island of

2.4 percent.
Going to page 26,

again this is another

12

errata sheet that we passed out this morning,

13

this shows the number of employees per full

14

service restaurants,

15

accommodations,

16

recreation.

17

out of the County, as well as the State,

show

18

that the employment base is increasing.

And we

19

also show -- and we compare that increase in

20

employment base against the dates that the

21

conversions for the Marriott and the Embassy

22

Suites began, as well as the opening of the

23

Westin timeshare.

24
25

food and drink places,

and arts,

And again,

entertainment and

the data that is coming

On page 27, we actually have some of the
data that was gleaned from the surveys.
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again,

I must point out that the surveys are

2

ongoing so these are preliminary numbers, but

3

again for the rank and file,

4

maintenance and so forth,

5

pre-conversion employment base of 747 positions

6

full-time equivalents, and post-conversion we

7

had 670.

8

displaced number of employees of 77 employees.

9

At the same general -- general period,

housekeeping,

we had a

And with that result then is a net

10

we also saw the introduction of the Westin

11

timeshare property which employed 434 personnel

12

at the rank and file levels, so again this

13

would -- not only the Westin timeshare but also

14

the Worldmark property in Kihei.

15

would appear, at least on a job count basis,

16

that there was employment that would have been

17

able to absorb these jobs.

it

Our Finding 3 looked at timeshare

18
19

So again,

sitors expenditures,
t

and again this was a

20

res

of our asking DBEDT to resort their

21

extensive expenditure data base to cull out

22

timeshare visitors staying on Maui versus condo

23

visitors staying on Maui and hotel visitors

24

sta

25

quite surprising when we were looking at -- when

ng on Maui.

And the results were actually
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2

we look at the DBEDT numbers.
And what they show is that the timeshare

3

per person per day expenditures were very

4

similar to condo, hotel visitors, and in fact

5

timeshare visitors tended to pay more than the

6

condo visitors but, you know, both were below

7

the hotel guest expenditures.

8
9

10

When we analyzed the lodging -- the
visitor expenditures, however, we were really
cusing on the non-lodging portion of that

11

expenditure, because the lodging expenditures of

12

the daily rates and so forth,

13

represents return to owners going back offshore,

14

so what we really wanted to look at was spending

15

that really was retained within the Maui

16

community and so that's why we made that

17

differentiation.

a lot of that

18

On the next page, page 30, we then show

19

what is that average daily spending per person,

20

and you see that hotel guests spend on average

21

$135 a day, condo guests $95 a day and timeshare

22

$97 a day.

23

1.16 billion from hotel guests;

24

condo guests, and timeshare about 119 million.

25

Total annual expenditures:
610 million from

If we skip to page 32, we have a
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breakdown of specific component spending between

2

hotel,

3

of -- one of the kind of interesting things is

4

you'll notice,

5

expected, is that hotel guests will spend

6

spends higher on food and beverage versus condo

7

and timeshare guests.

8
9

condo and timeshare guests.

It's kind

in some respects what we

As we'll see later on though,

a lot of

the higher spending by the hotel guests, a lot

10

of that tends to be within the hotel rather than

11

the condo and timeshare guest, which tend to be

12

more within the community.

13

was a little bit more interesting sidebar but,

14

again, hotel guests spending more on food and

15

beverage as well as shopping.

16

And again,

So I thought that

I won't belabor a lot of the

17

detail schedules, but again food and beverage,

18

food at restaurants on page 33, higher spending

19

than condo and timeshare guests.

20

On the next page,

total shopping,

again

21

higher spending for hotel guests but, again, a

22

lot of that, as some of the data suggests,

23

of that spending is within the hotel rather than

24

within the community.

25

a lot

Going to page 35, we see that there's
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on the timeshare activities after having DBEDT

2

resort the timeshare surveys regarding

3

activities, we see that participation in

4

activities by timeshare visitors were very

5

similar to condo visitors.

6

surprising was that there was actually a fairly

7

decent and actually higher than expected

8

participation in economic generating activities,

9

such as shopping,

10

What was actually

sightseeing and entertainment

outside of the hotel and within the community.
Timeshare visitors compared very

11

12

favorably with hotel guests in certain areas,

13

such as recreational activities in the ocean,

14

but much less so in backpacking and hikes

15

presumably in County, State and federal parks.

16

Another surprising aspect was that

17

timeshare visitors tended to do a lot more

18

cultural -- attended a lot more cultural events

19

in Maui than do hotel visitors, but by and large

20

condo and timeshare visitors exhibited very

21

similar activity behavior.

22

Going to page 36, we see that -- as I

23

mentioned, timeshare visitors tended to co more

24

spending type activities.

25

tours,

If you look at boat

submarine, whale watching,

41 percent of
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timeshare visitors engaged in such activities.

2

Another high percentage for condos,

3

percentage for hotel guests.

4

condo and timeshare guests tended to do a lot of

5

that.

6

rent cars quite a bit.

7

visitors,

8

tended to be -- probably be more users of rental

9

cars.

And you'll see later,

lower

Self-guided tours,

they also tended to

So they -- so timeshare

again as we'll see a little bit more,

On a recreation basis,

again timeshare

10

visitors tended to do more paid activities as

11

opposed to hotel guests.

12

With respect to entertainment on page

13

38, what was interesting was that timeshare

14

visitors tended to do more fine dining, which

15

would be outside of the facility because there

16

are no fine dining restaurants in the timeshare

17

facility,

18

that, again,

19

spending.

20

versus hotel guests.

And a lot of

tended to be hotel-generated

And Maui visitor participation in

21

shopping, as we expected,

22

timeshare guests tended to do a lot of discount

23

shopping at outlet stores like Costco,

24

supermarkets, convenience stores, but also so

25

did hotel guests tended to do some as well.

you know,

condo and
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It was kind of interesting.

1

On one of

2

my interviews with a couple of the general

3

managers of the non-timeshare hotels, without

4

really prompting, one of my questions was,

5

you seen changes in the visitor market?"

6

two of the GMs said that what they're seeing is

7

that their hotel guests are stopping at Costco

8

and supermarkets on the way to the hotel and

9

are -

"Have
And

not only are they checking in luggage but

10

also boxes and coolers, which were similar

11

comments that I heard from the timeshare GMs as

12

well, so that was kind of interesting.

13

Again, going to page 40, participation

14

in culture event, the timeshare guests had a

15

fairly good showing in going to luaus,

16

example, which was surprising, 42 percent going

17

to luaus versus 39 percent for hotel guests.

18

for

I think the most telling -- or one of

19

the more significant differences was on page 41.

20

Both condo and timeshare guests,

21

rented cars versus 78 percent that did -- that

22

stayed in hotels.

23

because hotel guests would -

24

just stay at the property because of the

25

all-inclusive nature of some of the property

92 percent

I guess not too surprising
oftentimes would
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operations.

2

With respect to branding, the question

3

was are we getting the right caliber of guests

4

with timeshare.

5

the State's expenditure survey where again they

6

culled out separately t

7

condo and hotel guests on Maui.

8

interesting t

9

by far and away, were a higher spending category

And this information came from

share guests versus
And one of the

ngs is that the timeshare guests,

10

guest -- or higher income guest than condo and

11

hotel people.

12

visitors had annual household incomes of 100,000

13

or more versus 47 percent overall.

14

65 percent of Maui timeshare

And if you look at pages 43, this gives

15

you the comparison of the timeshare household

16

incomes versus overall.

And on page 44 gives

17

you the comparison of t

share guest versus

18

condo guest versus hotel

19

distribution of income over $100,000.

20

Looking at real property tax,

st,

and the

t

s

21

effort is still in progress; however, we do note

22

that our preliminary data suggests that the

23

percentage growth in assessments for converted

24

properties were very similar to those properties

25

that were not converted,

so the question is, is
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there an issue with assessments?
One of the things that should be noted,

2
3

however, is that the conversions for the

4

Marriott and the Embassy Suites, however, were

5

not really completed until recently.

6

the Embassy Suites is still yet to complete.

7

in a sense, you know, this is still evolving and

8

the study, I think, actually is interesting

9

because you're really trying to get in front

In fact,
So

10

of -- in front of the problems before they occur

11

because not all of that conversion has occurred

12

yet, so I think that's very much an important

13

factor.

14

We also note that when we interviewed

15

the other counties, that the other counties did

16

have different methods of assessing valuations

17

for timeshare.

18

with that analysis but it's something to be

19

cognitive of as you deliberate your tax

20

policies.

21

Again, we are not yet complete

On page 46, this gives you kind of an

22

idea of the assessments for the Kaanapali area

23

and again comparing those properties that were

24

converted to hotels and to condos.

25

example, had their assessed valuations increase

Condos,
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almost three-fold versus hotels, which increased

2

by about 20 percent.
With that,

3
4

Dr. Uyeno for more on the social impacts.

5

DR. UYENO:

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

DR. UYENO:

9

I will turn it over to

Good morning,

everybody.

Good morning.
Good morning.

Our role here was to take a look at what

we normally call the social impacts -- or look

10

at the impacts from more of the social

11

perspective, and so my set of slides that will

12

follow will have a lot less hard data and graphs

13

and so forth.
The reason for that is that the area of

14
15

social impacts is, by its nature, not as

16

amenable to sort of hard data analysis as some

17

of the other issues.

18

course,

19

and then,

20

of the impacts that you have cited previously in

21

our interviews with you and also that have

22

emerged in the studies and the literature and so

23

forth,

24

of discuss -- discover as you discuss things

25

with some people on the ground.

Things like employment,

of

can be supported with a lot of hard data
to some extent, we have that, but some

are things that are,

you know,

you sort

And so there
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will be some of that so-called soft data

2

included in my section here.

3

The first finding really is one that I

4

think shouldn't be of any surprise to anybody,

5

and that is that looking at the problem of

6

distinguishing the impacts, the social and

7

economic impacts of timeshare visitors versus

8

other types of visitors is a fairly -- not

9

fairly,

10

a very new effort.
If you go through the literature, the

11

previous case studies and so forth,

12

of stuff on timeshare.

13

we all know is -- the concern with timeshares in

14

the past has historically been on the consumer

15

side, consumer protection, and very little has

16

looked at this issue of how do timeshare

17

visitors dif

18

their impact on the destination.

19

speaking to Joe's point earlier,

20

effort is sort of a cutting edge effort that you

21

folks are

22

that's important to know that you're out there

23

in front in looking at these issues.

100

r

there's lots

Most of that -- I think

from other

ng at and,

sitors in terms of
And so again
that this

you know,

I think

24

There are a few studies, probably the

25

closest to here -- physically closest to here
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would be in Monterey County where there have

2

been a fair amount of controversy over timeshare

3

conversions, development, new builds and

4

conversions but not a whole lot speaking to

5

aside from that speaking to the issues of

6

distinguishing specific impacts from timeshare.
On slide number 48, the impact on the

7

8

MCI market,

the meetings,

conventions and

9

incentives market, was one that was cited by

10

several people throughout our interviews with

11

you and emerged in the literature.

12

interviewed and surveyed planners, and we are

13

still -- everything that we're doing,

14

is still in the process.

We have

of course,

What we have found is that for the most

15
16

part,

17

they have run into problems in terms of

18

bookings,

19

surfaced as a result of timeshare units

20

displacing hotel units and therefore making

21

lowering the inventory to the point that they

22

simply are either unable to -- unable to or

23

hesitant to plan events for fear of not Deing

24

able to access enough hotel units.

25

the events planners have not said that

that the booking problem has not

I think that for most of them,

for a
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large portion of them,

though, they did note

2

that, of course, any source of reduction in

3

hotel units in the future,

4

know, the overall inventory stays static and

5

assuming current levels of demand, because

6

that's -- that issue, of course, is always

7

subject to supply and demand, that that

8

something that they would be concerned with.

9

I think the consensus appears to be no problems

assuming that, you

~ould

be
So

10

to date, but certainly something that they would

11

want to keep an eye on out for as we move

12

forward from this point on, again, assuming

13

current levels of demand and statistic

14

inventory.

15

It should also be noted,

though, that

16

that MCI market as a whole generally nationally

17

is trending downward slightly, and that bas a

18

lot to do with different factors affecting the

19

business and incentive mar

20

play into -- a factor into what we have found.

21

t

so that could also

On slide number 52, finding regarding

22

employment, Joe had earlier covered the hard

23

data on employment numbers,

24

unemployment claims and so forth,

25

those, of course, at that macro level data make

job availability,
and all of
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it difficult to conclude that conversions have a

2

negative impact on employment.
There are,

3

through our analyses and

4

surveys

- our interviews and so forth,

we

5

have -- we note that there are, in fact,

6

negative consequences to conversions regarding

7

individual employees,

8

one property to another despite the fact that

9

there are additional jobs out there.

some

their displacement from

The

10

problem did not seem to be in not being able to

11

find another job, the problems are transitional

12

problems for employees moving from one employer

13

perhaps to another; issues regarding seniority;

14

and your place within the organization and

15

coming into a new organization brand new after

16

having 25 years at a previous organization and

17

so

18

kinds of issues don't emerge in the hard data.

19

They do emerge in the discussions that we've had

20

and they're certainly something to consider.

21

But overall the hard data,

22

don't indicate that there is a negative impact

23

of -- on employment from these conversions.

24
25

rth, and so those -- you know, again those

the macro level data,

In terms of business loss, we -- again,
the macro level data,

as has been presented,
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especially during the past few years, has

2

indicated a continual expansion of business.

3

And most of the survey and interview responses

4

that we have gone through have indicated that

5

despite the fact that timeshare slash condo

6

visitors, because most of the businesses that we

7

talked to did not distinguish between the two.

8

They put them together as being very similar.

9

They generally -- most businesses will

10

acknowledge that they spend a little less.

11

the other hand,

12

to be a steadier source of revenue than hotel

13

guests who spend more but have a -- more of a

14

peak and valley type of expenditure pattern.

15

they say, you know,

On

they appear

So most businesses come down on the side

16

of saying they're not negatively affected, at

17

least at the front line level there.

18

have run into the negative -- reported negative

19

effects have been more in the supplier side.

20

And on slide number 55, I've tried to indicate

21

graphically how that plays out.

22

Where we

And basically what it is is it seems to

23

be wrapped up in a larger problem of

24

businesses

25

different sources of suppliers and wholesalers.

retail businesses turning to
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The basic way of thinking is that the timeshare

2

visitor tends to purchase more from chain

3

establishments simply because of their

4

familiarity with it and so forth,

5

chains in turn purchase non-locally -- patronize

6

non-local sources.

7

more the mom and pop establishments and those

8

are in turn supplied more by local suppliers and

9

so forth.

and those

The hotel visitor patronizes

What we have also -- in the course of

10
11

our discussions, though, it is -- it's clear

12

that those sort of effects are complicated by

13

the fact that several people have pointed out

14

that the mom and pops,

15

on,

16

different sources of supply.

17

reflected in, I think the -- not to, you know,

18

single out a single company, but the term Costco

19

comes up over and over as far as -

20

terms of where visitors are spending their money

21

as well as where businesses are supplying

22

themselves.

23

picture of the effect on the suppliers.

24
25

those that are continuing

are increasingly turning to out-of-state or

So that,

And that's

both

I think, complicates this

And also the fact that as our interviews
have surfaced,

that hotel visitors themselves
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seem to be patronizing these chains.

2

just the timeshare slash condo visitors that are

3

stopping off at Costco or Safeway and so forth

4

and picking up a couple bags before they go,

5

it's also now the hotel visitors that are doing

6

this, and this is coming straight from the hotel

7

general managers themselves.

8
9

It's not

So, again, that's an area that, you
know -- clearly there are some -- there's some

10

effect there going on on the wholesale supply

11

chain but whether we can attribute that

12

specifically to timeshare visitors, I think is a

13

little cloudy.

14

dealing with the incursion of cheaper suppliers

15

from out of state and also the spending patterns

16

of a much larger range of visitors.

17

It seems to be a larger problem

Finding 10 on page 56 to

this is

18

basically to reiterate that, for the most part,

19

businesses do not distinguish between condos and

20

timeshare visitors in terms of their behavior.

21

They do distinguish between those two and hotel

22

visitors, but in terms of overall spending, the

23

spending patterns, the data shows that timeshare

24

and condo visitors are very similar, and that

25

can be seen from the DBEDT information that Joe
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had covered earlier.
So at that

2

- from that perspective

3

then, the impacts are very difficult to pinpoint

4

to one or the other aside from the fact that,

5

you know, whether a retailer or a resident sort

6

of assumes that one is a timeshare

7

versus a condo visitor, but for the most part

8

what we have heard back is that they don't make

9

that distinction, at least they can't make it,

10
11

sitor

you know, at the moment of transaction.
MR. TOY:

And let me kind of expound on that a bit.

12

In many of our interviews, the initial response

13

is timeshare

14

probe that,

15

they're" -- there are very -- there are various

16

distinctive buying patterns that distinguish

17

timeshare visitors from condo versus hotel.

18

then as they say,

19

but -- and we really can't tell."

sitors and then when we start to
"Well, how do you really distinguish

"Well, no, we just assume it

20

So I think there's just some

21

preconceived notions, but as you probe it, it

22

becomes to be a lot less clear.

23

DR. UYENO:

And

On slides 57 and 58, we -- these are some

24

of the preliminary results we had to some of the

25

questions we asked of residents.

And they
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demonstrate the fact that, again, from tte

2

resident standpoint, condo slash timeshare sort

3

of serves as one category, at least with respect

4

to those parti.cular questions.

5

slide 57, positive impact on the local resident

6

population cited hotels -- everybody said hotels

7

make a positive impact.

8

both at 60 percent, which yeah,

9

you an indication that they sort of are lumped

10
11

So on page

Condo and timeshare
I think gives

together.
I would say anecdotally at this point

12

and this is a little bit off the topic, but

13

through the course of our discussions, the

14

clearest distinction made among visitors now is

15

cruise ship visitors.

16

interested specifically in asking about cruise

17

ship visitors, but by far, most of the voluntary

18

responses made by the respondents,

19

residents, were directed towards cruise ship

20

visitors.

21

identifiable group of visitors as opposed to the

22

distinguishing between timeshare and condo.

23

that's just an aside there.

24

On page 59,

25

We aren't -- we weren't

especially

To them, that's a very easily

those are some statistics

that indicate that in the face of growing
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population pressure on park use -- on parks,

2

both national and County parks,

3

acreage of the park space has remained

4

relatively static.

5

you know, potential use, density calculations

6

about how many residents or potential users you

7

have per acre.

8

course, doesn't give us an indication of actual

9

use,

10

Now,

on

that the actual

that would indicate,

It doesn't -- that data,

of

and there is no data there for us to use

other than to infer from what we have here.
So then again this is one of those

11

12

points where if had a little finer level of

13

detail on the data or different types of data,

14

it would help us to comment more on that.

15

clearly,

16

going to be -- there is increasing pressure on

17

public facilities,

18

virtue of growth of the population and so forth.

19

if you just look at that,

Page 60,

such as parks,

But

then there's

simply by

I have just a small set of

20

comments,

and I -- the purpose here is not to

21

say that these are representative, but I do want

22

to indicate that some of the issues involved in

23

your constituents and in how they feel about

24

timeshares and so forth have to do with

25

conceptions and -- or perceptions and
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misperceptions, and that's important to take

2

into account, too.

3

These --

The first one, stop building more

4

timeshares and taking oceanfront property.

5

There's several people that associate timeshare

6

development with the loss of -- basically the

7

loss of shoreline, okay?

8

we -- in our efforts, we're not there to grill

9

these people and to point out

And, you know, again,

you know, ask

10

them to be specific or to try to convict them,

11

but I think it's instructive to get a sense of

12

the kinds of perceptions that are out there.

13

The final one which comes up fairly

14

often, as I'm sure that you're all familiar

15

with, visitors are okay as long as they leave

16

and the key word is visit.

17

our talking to people and analyzing the

18

qualitative, as well as some of the

19

quantitative, data in previous studies, I think

20

that gets at what we think is one of the key --

21

if you want to call it psychological issues at

22

play here when we're dealing with timeshares.

23

And I think that in

And that is that timeshare visitors are

24

really -- really sort of represent a new breed

25

of visitor and a way in which the larger market
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1

is moving.

2

on the one hand, you have pure visitors, hotel

3

visitors, they come they stay for a little while

4

and then they go.

5

timeshare visitors are beginning to blur that

6

distinction between the two.

7

stay like visitors but they also technically

8

earn property and,

9

from their activities and so forth,

And you have residents, and

They come and they

to some extent,

as we can see
that they

10

begin to see themselves as stakeholders in the

11

community.

12

And I would

It appears to us that that generates

13

some amount of tension out there, that these are

14

visitors who are perceiving themselves to be

15

something other than visitors -- or more than

16

visitors,

17

I think that's an important kind of

18

psychological perspective to understand when

19

you're dealing with the impact -- or at least

20

the perceived impact of this segment of the

21

visitor market.

22

from the residents' perspective.

On traffic, again,

And

the macro level data,

23

the hard data shows that car rental use is

24

identical between timeshare and condo visitors.

25

Now, there's no denying that traffic is an issue
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and on page

-

slide 62, we have sort of a

2

running track of -- this comes from the visitor

3

satisfaction survey results,

4

traffic is cited to be a major problem resulting

5

from tourism.

6

percent of the people here,

7

people here who say that tourism makes traffic

8

better.

Although I

know that they're five

But in a large part,

9

and, of course,

they're very patient

you can see the

10

traffic continue -- has been an issue from a

11

long time ago and continues to be a major issue.

12

There is no question that timeshare visitors

13

contribute to the traffic base.

14

particular contribution to that traffic over and

15

above the other visitors is,

16

that we can't cull from the macro level data

17

that we have.

18

rentals the same as condo visitors,

19

them more than hotel visitors.

20

MR. TOY:

Isolating their

again,

something

We do know that they use car
and both of

And I should mention or point out that,

21

again,

22

condo mar

23

timeshare market.

24

perspective of the rental car use issue in

25

place.

from the scaling standpoint, like the
t

is about five times the size of the
So,

that just puts a
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DR. UYENO:

And the final slide here on slide

2

number 63 is -- just shows the increase in the

3

growth of the population as well as vehicle

4

registrations,

5

the pressure on the roads and the reports of

6

traffic as being a major problem.

7

MR. TOY:

so just sort of the data behind

And there's also similar slides that we

8

have,

although we did not include, which show

9

the similar growth of driver's licenses issued

10

in Maui County has shown a very sharp increasing

11

pattern as well, so that was just another factor

12

to consider.
Okay.

13

And again, we are still

14

continuing to finish the -- our report, but some

15

preliminary conclusions we can cull from this,

16

and that is, you know,

that our problems are

17

real that Maui faces.

Timeshare conversions do

18

likely contribute to some level to these impacts

19

as with these other market segments.

20

speci

21

just not very possible to measure just given the

22

tools that we have right now.

23

The

c impact, both positive and negative, is

There is the lack of data that really

24

can specifically hone in on this particular and

25

comparably small segment, and the expansion of
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the overall Maui economy, employment base and so

2

forth,

3

how do we actually determine that finite impact.

4

However,

5

that we do have and the data that we got from

6

DBEDT,

7

timeshare market probably indicates the impacts

8

are going to be modest by a comparative basis.

9

also clouds that issue of the impact of

you know, again,

the macro information

that cuts off -- or segments out the

It's

the visitor behavior identified

10

as to the timeshare market, which in some

11

respects, we see as a little bit inconsistent

12

with the DBEDT data that shows that timeshare

13

visitors have very, very high incomes,

14

nonetheless,

15

indicative of a larger issue, which is that the

16

Maui visitor has just become such a heavy repeat

17

market; probably the heaviest of the islands.

18

a lot of that behavior is somewhat

Five, ten years ago,

the repeat visitor

19

was about 40,

45 percent of the market and the

20

first timers were about 55 percent.

21

about 60 -- I believe it's 68 percent of Maui's

22

markets is repeat.

23

the State level is about 55 percent,

24

very heavy repeat market here on Maui and,

25

therefore, I think that it's leading to some of

Now,

it's

That's heavier -- I think
so it's a
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the changes in terms of the accommodation

2

preferences.
And when you have these changes in

3
4

preferences and they become owners of timeshare

5

and they become owners of condos,

6

this perception that they become a stakeholder

7

within the Maui community.

8

instances, it has caused some conflicts.

9

other instances, it actually has caused some

then there is

And in some
In

10

benefits -- or put it this way,

there is an

11

inference or there is a question of whether or

12

not,

13

better stewards of a visitor rather than a hotel

14

guest that is just here for a very short stay.

15

That's something that we have not determined.

as becoming stakeholders, do they become

Issues and concerns about timeshare

16
17

conversion including the impact on MCI displaced

18

employment, branding, visitor -- lower

19

expenditures apparently do not appear to be

20

supported by our preliminary analysis, again,

21

the data compared by DBEDT.

sitor

of

And I think even though at the moment,

22
23

based on our interviews with hoteliers and

24

others in the industry, market planners and so

25

forth,

the shortage of rooms -- the decrease in
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rooms due to conversion, does not appear to

2

be

3

It may be an issue for certain specific events,

4

but in the overall picture, not a real big

5

concern just given the changes in the MCT market

6

in general:

7

meetings, more regionalized meetings, that kind

8

of thing, although it is certainly an issue to

9

consider in the future giving existing inventory

10
11

be an issue in terms of the MCI market.

Smaller meetings, more frequent

and the hopeful growth and demand in the future.
And again, the issue of conversions

12

impacting business, it appears to be a part of a

13

larger issue of just a shift in branded

14

properties shifting away from local distributors

15

to national contracts and brand distributors.

16

That's really more of an indicative industry

17

trend rather than not just specific to

18

conversions.

19

And again, we do note that other

20

counties do assess the

21

valuation of timeshare properties a little bit

22

differently than the County of Maui and, again,

23

that would be an issue of consideration that

24

Maui may want to consider for the future.

25

- do an assessment

With that, in terms of our next steps,
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we are going to complete our comparative tax

2

policy analysis.

3

completing the timeshare operator survey.

4

once that survey is completed, we will then be

5

able to complete our timeshare impact tax

6

analysis.

7

the Chamber of Commerce impact survey, and with

8

that, we will then be able to complete our draft

9

report which, again, we hope will be done by the

10
11

We also are currently

We are in the middle of completing

first part of the year.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Toy, Ms. Chun, Dr. Uyeno

12

for your presentation.

13

had hoped, but nevertheless informative.

16

A little longer than we

Members, we'll go right into Q&A, and

14
15

And

we'll start with Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

Yes,

thank you.

Thank you for your presentation this

18

morning.

I had a question about how you

19

determined in your surveys and interview

20

interviews, how did you determine who you would

21

survey, and in the interviews, what was the

22

number you interviewed,

23

sampling across the County of Maui, or how was

24

your sample developed as far as your resident

25

responses?

is this a random
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DR. UYENO:

Yeah,

the short answer to the question is

2

that they were not scientifically determined.

3

To do

4

scientific survey of either businesses or

5

residents.

6

determined -- basically,

7

went through was on the basis of our discussions

8

with yourselves,

9

every person to suggest people that we should

- it wasn't in the scope to do a true

It could be done.

The way that we

the process that we

your body.

We asked every

10

talk to,

11

that -- the smaller businesses and so forth,

12

those were a second tier of interviews after

13

yours.

14

and those are primarily the businesses

The survey done at the suggestion of --

15

your suggestion of the Chamber of Commerce is

16

underway.

17

survey, it's a survey of a specific body and,

18

you know,

19

and

Again,

that's not a scientific

subject to the membership there.

The interviews with the businesses were

20

conducted on the basis of people -- for example,

21

if we go to the Whaler's Village speaking to the

22

general manager and then speaking to tenants

23

within that.

24

that we would expect to find impacts

25

greatest impacts, and the resident part is pure

So, based on proximity to the area
the
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convenience survey, so people that

2

course of speaking to -- surveying the

3

businesses and so forth,

4

and asking residents in this case for their --

5

for their opinions and asking them,

6

if they're willing to fill out the survey form.

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

in the

just stopping people

excuse me,

So these are, like,

8

customers,

9

themselves that were making those comments?

10

DR. UYENO:

they're not the business owners

Some of the -- no,

there was a survey of

11

the businesses themselves on the ground and then

12

also a much smaller survey of residents.

13

resident part was really just to get a flavor of

14

resident reaction purely based on convenience in

15

that area.

16

MR. TOY:

The

Yeah, in -- I should point out, in our

17

scope of work, we highlighted the fact that the

18

budget did not permit us -- or did not provide

19

the resources tb do a resident survey, that we

20

would rely primarily on interviews with the

21

Council and others as representatives of the

22

community at large for that.

23

We did supplement the -- our resident

24

information with the resident satisfaction

25

surveys that were done by the HTA, which was
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recently released.

2

early copy of that for use in our report.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

We did get a copy of -- an

For example, on your slide on

4

page 60 or slide 60, there are some quotes from

5

resident comments.

6

interview?
DR. UYENO:

7

How many residents did you

This -- these are taken from the

8

collective comments of, I would say, about

9

20 residents.

Yeah, so they in no way

10

represent, again, sort of a -- they're not

11

representative of the whole.

12

out as being of interest.

I just culled them

Some of them -- many of the comments

13

that emerged in talking to residents, and if you

14
f

15

just ask somebody a question about timeshare,

16

they continue on to other matters.

17

of that stuff is obviously -- we didn't put that

18

in there, but I tried to pullout stuff that was

19

either said by several people, so indicative of

20

some kind of a pattern or of particular

21

interest.

22

And so some

For example, the visitors are okay as

23

long as they leave.

That's a fairly common kind

24

of response, you know, as long as they go away,

25

that's great.

And stop building timeshares and
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taking oceanfront property, I think, was -- that

2

association between timeshare development and

3

the loss of ocean access is -- was made by a

4

couple of them.

5

indication of a perception out there that

6

perhaps, you know, colored a person's view of

7

the timeshare industry.

8

correct or incorrect, we didn't take ...

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

DR. UYENO:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes.

So were these comments coming

Yes, that's correct.
Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

13
CHAIR KANE:

15
16

And whether that's

from people mostly in the resort areas?

11

14

But I used that as an

Thank you.
Mr. Pontanilla?

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

17

Thank you, Chair.

In regards to the employment side of

18

your survey, you noted that 77 people were

19

displaced and although we did have a gain of 434

20

employment in your study, in regards to the 77,

21

would you know -

22

of them retired?

23

MR. TOY:

or did you

nd out how many

No, we just -- from the surveys, we just

24

took the full-time equivalent number.

25

not do -- again, the budget given -- and in

We did
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timeframe given to us, we -- it just precluded

2

us to do follow-up on each individual situation

3

and which specific positions.

4

as a group of rank and file.

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

We looked at it

As far as the hotels that

6

had converted, would you know if they provided

7

some kind of training so that these employees

8

that have gone to different,

9

properties, were retrained to do whatevers?

10

MR. TOY:

11

DR. UYENO:

I guess,

We did not look at that issue, but I . . .
This -- the training issue didn't emerge

12

and, again, your discussions with the

13

properties, it did emerge in our discussion with

14

the local office of the Department of Labor.

15

And they indicated that -- on the whole that the

16

workers were not seeking additional trainings,

17

and that was

18

function of the market, which was that most of

19

the people who had lost their positions did not

20

need to be retrained in order to find another

21

position.

22

reported that training was not an issue at all.

23

And not that they -- it wasn't being delivered,

24

it wasn't being demanded or asked for.

25

they attributed that simply to a

So their issue was not -- they

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So you folks wouldn't know
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stry
how many of them went back to the hote l indu

2

type of empl oyme nt?
Tha t's corr ect.

3

DR. UYENO:

4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

5

DR. UYENO:

6

MR. TOY:

Okay .

Yeah , we didn 't trac k indi vidu als.
Well ,

anec dota lly in talk ing with some of

7

the oper ator s that they -- from the new

8

time shar es,

9

thei r new hous ekee pers and othe r pers onne l from

they said that they did get some of

ther e

10

the conv erted prop ertie s, but I did not

11

did
was no numb er give n, but they just said they

12

hire some of that disp lace d empl oyme nt.

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Than k you.

One more

14

cle
ques tion rega rdin g the popu latio n vers us vehi

15

regi stra tion .

16

inclu ded all of the rent al cars that we do have

17

on Maui ?

18

MR. TOY:

The regi stra tion ,

I am assu ming ,

We just simp ly took the data that was in

19

I
the DBEDT repo rts, but also -- and init iall y

20

ed
thou ght of that as well , but also when I look

21

the inte rest ing thin g was when you also look

22

at the numb er of driv er's licen ses issu ed, very

23

same patt ern, very same rate of incr ease ,

24

but we didn 't do any rese arch furt her than

25

beyo nd what DBEDT had prov ided .
RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPO RTER S, INC.
Ofc: (808) 524- 2090 Fax: (808) 524- 2596

so

55
BF 4/12/06
1

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

2
3

Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.
Mr. Molina?

4

5

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Chairman.

Good morning, Mr. Toy.

6

7

MR. TOY:

8

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

9

Thank you.

Good morning.
Dr. Uyeno and Ms. Chun.

Thank

you for this very informative presentation.

10

know

11

data to do a full complete assessment, but at

12

this point the preliminary findings are quite

13

interesting.

I

I realize that you don't have all that

14

As part of your interview process, did

15

you also interview employment unions,

16

the construction industry, hotel industry unions

17

as well?

18

DR. UYENO:

folks in

We spoke to the ILWU on reference from

19

several of you and talked about the issue of

20

displacement and impact on workers.

21

speak to or consult with the construction

22

industry.

23

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

I did not

Because we've been getting --

24

you know, my office got feedback from some of

25

the construction industry folks about timeshares
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1

2

so I just thought ...
That's really something -- you know,

DR. UYENO:

3

that's something that we could do,

4

part of follow up.

5

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

you know,

as

You mentioned in your report

6

that 93 percent of the timeshare folks and condo

7

folks use rent-a-cars and that's been an issue

8

from some of the constituents out there about

9

the traffic situation, but then I found it

10

interesting when looking at your graph that

11

indicated an increased amount of licenses being

12

issued,

13

also residents that have contributed

14

significantly to the traffic concern.

15

so it would seem to indicate that it's

But lumping together the timeshare and

16

condo owners here,

17

that many of the complaints registered about

18

timeshare owners are being expressed to us by

19

condo owners.

20

like, part of the problem but yet they're

21

singling out their frustration at a certain

22

segment,

23

MR. TOY:

I find it quite interesting

So there's -- some of them are,

for example, the timeshare owners.

I think that's an interesting point that

24

you bring up because when you look at the data

25

and the profiles,

I mean there is very little
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distinction in terms of behavior between

2

timeshare owners and condo owners.

3

are differences, of course, but there's -- there

4

are probably more similarities.

5

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

I mean there

In terms of affluent,

are

6

timeshare owners higher in income than condo

7

owners in general?

8
9

MR. TOY:

Yes.

According to the DBEDT data, the

condo owners,

65 percent, as I mentioned,

10

were -- had incomes above $100,000 whereas condo

11

owners had -- about 43 percent had incomes above

12

100,000.

13

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

I see.

And in one of your

14

conclusions,

15

hotel -- hotel rooms could be a possible

16

concern.

17

look at the typical neighbor island traveler,

18

sometimes relatives who don't have room in their

19

house to house their own relatives,

20

for the one star type hotels,

21

these hotels, they don't have room.

22

you mentioned that the reduction of

I can appreciate that because when you

they go look

and sometimes

And being that you're seeing a lot of

23

these other hotels converting to timeshares, it

24

sort of limits that amount of hotel rooms

25

available, and whatever is available, you're
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1

looking at three to four hundred dollars a day,

2

and for people of modest incomes, it makes it

3

quite difficult.

4

consideration as part of your study when looking

5

at that factor?

6

MR. TOY:

Well, in

Was that taken into

tangentially.

What we looked

7

at were those properties that did convert, and

8

really those that converted were, you know, the

9

Marriott and the Embassy Suites, both that were

10

in bankruptcy, and so they were not at their

11

highest and best use.

12

on the flip side, what would have happened to

13

those properties had it continued on and would

14

they have continued to deteriorate and

15

underperform?

16

And what -- the question

By repositioning as timeshares, yes,

17

they were able to reposition the product to a

18

higher base, but that -- but those properties

19

were not budget properties to begin with.

20

budget properties, you'll find along Kihei, in

21

Kahului and, you know,

22

as in small pockets in Kahana and so forth.

23

those properties -- we haven't seen a lot of

24

growth in properties like that.

25

The

south of Lahaina, as well

We know that there's a mid-market
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The Cour tyard that hope fully will be

1

prop erty .

2

buil t by the airp ort will relie ve some of that

3

pres sure , but -- and the Maui Lu, you know ,

4

.
poss ible expa nsio n reno vatio n of that prop erty
The econ omic s,

5

a

you know , unfo rtun ately ,

are -- is diff icul t in term s of new

6

you know ,

7

hote l deve lopm ent and in part icul ar for that

8

es
mark et segm ent, so that 's one of the chal leng

9

that I thin k the indu stry is facin g righ t now.

10

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay .

And fina lly,

Chai rman ,

11

s
your find ings in that time shar e and cond o folk

12

are purc hasi ng your prod ucts from chai n

13

I
reta iler s who don' t buy from loca l supp liers ,

14

foun d that quit e reve alin g.

15

conf irme d what many of the folk s out ther e had,

16

so I thin k it's

17

conc ern but ...

18

MR. TOY:

- you know ,

It sort of

for me, it's a

I thin k that as a gene ral state men t, that 's

19

true , but also when you look at the

20

you
part icip atio n surv ey for time shar e visi tors ,

21

actu ally see that the time shar e visi tors and

22

cond o visi tors do have a high er perc enta ge of

23

freq uent ing comm unity stor es, goin g to stor es

24

and supe rmar kets, are goin g to craf t fair s and

25

part icip atin g in loca l fest ival s.

Swap meet s
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was another category that had a higher

2

participation.
So there seems to be this little

3
4

community feeling where they are willing to go

5

out into the community and spend at mom and pop

6

stores, but obviously the big box retailers

7

certainly, you know, have a lot of appeal to

8

them.

9

where Costco is situated.

I

mean -- and if you look logistically
That's one of the

10

first things you see coming out of the airport

11

and that certainly is a magnet.

12

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

I

guess you find that more

13

with the first time timeshare visitor,

14

they'll -

15

the surroundings,

16

retailers versus going to,

17

pop stores.

18

visit,

19

MR. TOY:

guess

I

because they're not as familiar with
they tend to go to the chain
you know,

the mom and

And then maybe on their second

then they start expanding out.

Yeah, we don't have any data that shows

20

that, but logically speaking,

you know,

as you

21

become more familiar with your area, you tend to

22

be more comfortable venturing and not really

23

going through that same chart -- charted path

24

that you normally would if you were in an

25

unfamiliar area.
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CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.
Mr. Hokama followed by Ms. Anderson.

4
5

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

2
3

Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I'm trying to understand

~age

14.

6

You have number of rooms pre-conversion and then

7

converted to timeshare, and then your last

8

column, which is hotel room reduction.

9

know, pre-conversion you had 609 hotel rooms.

You

10

559 got converted to timeshare,

11

lost almost -- you lost 559 hotel rooms.

12

MR. TOY:

so for me, you

Well, this is kind of a nomenclature that

13

we followed with the HTA and with DBEDT.

14

and they're looking -- and we looked at it also

15

as visitor units.

16

timeshare but,

17

visitor market.

18

loss, permanent loss, you have 41 rooms that

19

were lost, but these other 559 rooms,

20

are sold to the timeshare market, but until they

21

are sold, they are available for visitor use as

22

a visitor hotel unit.

23

You--

You have a converted vse to

you know,

it still serves a

And with respect to an actual

yes,

they

If it's not being occupied by a

24

timeshare owner, it can be sold as a hotel.

25

it is classified as a timeshare unit.

But

And it is
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1

counted as visitor inventory along with hotels

2

and condo hotels.

3

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

I may not like your

and then I'm looking at page 24

4

answer, but

5

and 26, you know,

6

is full-time positions basically?

7

MR. TOY:

8

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

10
11

24, your basis of employment

Yes.
So with that on 26,

also industry

count -- let me just get back to the employment.
Why wouldn't you count part-time positions?
MR. TOY:

Just because -- well, we could have,

it's

12

just FETs are your typical measure when you're

13

doing economic studies because that's ...

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah, but understand our economy

15

here,

16

part-time jobs to pick up the requirements.

17
18
19

MR. TOY:

you know that our people have a lot of

And I don't know if that is tracked

adequately by the State.
VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

You couldn't get information from

20

the work force development people?

21

would think part of the federal funds formally

22

would have to depend on full-time and ...

23

MR. TOY:

24

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

Because I

We can follow up on that.
On page 26,

is there a reason why

you left out jobs in government, non-profits,
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1

construction industries in this graph?

2

MR. TOY:

3

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

5

Well ...
So we can understand how it

correlates with the visitor industry jobs?
MR. TOY:

Again, we can add that.

I think that

6

during our discussions and interviews, the

7

concerns expressed were in the food service and

8

in the accommodations industries, so that's why

9

we focused on that.

10

areas,

11

that.

12

though.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

We can include the other

If you so desire, we can do

And for page 27, again, were the

13

operators -- you had an opportunity to converse

14

with shared comments regarding part-time

15

positions?

16
17
18

MR. TOY:
and -

We did not, but again, we can go back
sorry, page 27?

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah,

27, you show where pre- and

19

post-conversion, we supposedly only lost 77

20

full-time equivalent positions.

21

MR. TOY:

Yeah, in the full-time equivalency, I guess

22

presupposes -- and we'll double-check that

23

presupposes that if you have several part-time

24

jobs, that equates to full-time equivalent, but

25

we'll check on that.
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1

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

And then under your page 32, can you

2

3

just -- when you say cruise per person per day

4

on your chart for us that shows things like

5

14 cents,

6

share with us what this means,

7

per day?

8
9

MR. TOY:

three cents, two cents, can you just
cruise per person

We had received this information about two

weeks ago and so we have not gone through line

10

per line.

11

dinner cruises or whether these are sightseeing

12

cruises.

13

but we don't know for certain, but we will

14

follow up with that.

15

We don't know whether these are

That's what we would infer it to be

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

You mean these are ocean related

16

activities that they use for -- as options of a

17

choice?

18

MR. TOY:

Correct.

We believe so, because this

19

these expenditure surveys are land-based

20

expenditure surveys.

21

cruise expenditure survey that they do so, the

22

inference is that these are activity-based

23

cruises.

24

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

MR. TOY:

They have a separate

Okay.

But we will confirm that.
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2

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you for that

clarification.
You know,

3

this morning in the paper, you

4

know,

there was an article about -- and I guess

5

one of your peers, over 50 percent now of the

6

State of Hawaii residents have concerns now with

7

the visitor industry.

8

statewide concern of residents and what

9

residents feel visitors should be and not what

This mirrors that

10

the visitor perceives them to be.

11

much in sync with that other statewide

12

assessment?

13

MR. TOY:

I think so.

Are we pretty

I think there's -- I think

14

there's no question that we have a very robust

15

visitor market.

16

you expressed that there's visitor industry

17

fatigue.

18

industry of the quality of visitors, and I think

19

everybody, even those that own hotels and run

20

hotels,

21

resources that we have and manage growth.

22

I think

in fact,

several of

And there is discussion within the

recognize that we have to manage the

And there's a term that I'm starting to

23

use more, which is experiential yield, where you

24

don't necessarily look strictly at the revenue

25

yield but you also have to measure that against
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the expe rienc e of the visi tor so you don' t

2

over stres s the infr astr uctu re.
And by not over stre ssin g the

3
4

to
infr astr uctu re, you then reta in the abil ity

5

cont inue your fina ncia l yiel ds,

6

of goes hat in hand and I thin k ther e is more

7

disc ussi on on that .

8

you
conc erns that were expr esse d in the surv ey,

9

know ,

10

and so it kind

But cert ainl y the resid ent

I do thin k is vali d.

VICE -CHA IR HOKAMA:

And then just one more

Okay .

Page 65,

your

11

ques tion , plea se, Dr. -- Mr. Toy.

12

last comm ent rega rdin g the impa cts from

13

time shar e.

14

stat e it for the reco rd, Mr. Chai rman ,

15

are curr entl y with a draf t docu ment ,

16

impa cts woul d be mode st give n the limi ted size

17

of the mark et segm ent.

You stat e in this draf t, and I will

that the

Can we then assum e ther e's a corr elat ion

18

the impa ct of the mark et --

19

as the mark et grow s,

20

from the mark et segm ent grow s,

21

that we

MR. TOY:

Well ,

too?

the -- our focu s was on the amou nt of
and the conv ersio n acti vity in

22

conv ersio ns,

23

rela tion to the over all mark et is rela tive ly

24

smal l.

25

d
mark et that cont ribu te to the issu es iden tifie

Ther e are othe r larg e port ions of the
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And so

1

as prob lems aris ing from conv ersio ns.

2

rata bly spea king , you know , ther e's no argu ment

3

that that will -- that the impa ct will grow , but

4

the impa ct will also grow prob ably from thes e

5

othe r cont ribu tors to the conc erns on traf fic

6

.
and publ ic -- use of publ ic land s and so forth

7

VICE -CHA IR HOKAMA:

Woul d it be reas onab le to make it

8

by and say that the way that this segm ent of the

9

indu stry or lodg ing want s to move may not

10

nece ssar ily be the righ t dire ctio n for Maui

11

Coun ty and for Haw aii?

12

inve stme nts and this Coun ty help s pay for a

13

conv entio n cent er that poss ibly coul d be empt y

14

s
all the time , beca use we don' t have hote l room

15

to take care of conv entio n gues ts,

16

we doin g?

17

We'v e made majo r

so what are

I thin k Maui has a chan ce to make its

18

own call in the dire ctio n we want to go, okay ?

19

And I'm conc erne d that we are alrea dy payi ng

20

e
bill s for faci litie s in a dire ctio n we had mayb

21

relu ctan tly agre ed to go on, this path , and now

22

we'r e takin g on anot her -- the indu stry is

23

takin g anot her dire ctio n and publ ic fund s used

24

to impr ove infr astr uctu re and faci litie s is

25

goin g to go down the toil et.

I have a majo r
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1

problem with that.

2

Is this too far reach?

And I understand

3

this is preliminary and may not have all the

4

data you would be comfortable with, but I ask

5

that question nonetheless this morning to you,

6

the professionals.
I'm sorry.

7

MR. TOY:

8

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

Whether ...
Whether or not this direction of

a timeshare -- increasing timeshare percentages,

10

whether it would be Maui County or Hawaii,

11

the right thing?

12

is

You know, Maui County is trying to make

13

its own call.

14

the State Legislature.

15

out of its committee to eliminate TOT on the

16

timeshare industry, which tells me further they

17

don't want to pay their fair share of taxes.

18

We've been getting stonewalled at
A Senate committee voted

And they want to ask Mr.

Johnson,

the

19

head of HTA,

20

to do to ensure that the tax payers' investment

21

in the convention center does not go down the

22

tubes?"

23

MR. TOY:

"What are you, as an agency, going

Currently he has no answer for me.

I think timeshare has,

for the most part,

24

been -- if you look at the timeshare industry as

25

it has occurred so far,

I mean I

think it has
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1

helped in certain areas, and if you look -- and

2

I refer to the two conversions.

3

You had two properties that were in

4

bankruptcy that were not viable as a hotel

5

investment at that time, and what came in -

6

what made it viable to reinvest into the

7

properties and also to add to the tax base, was

8

timeshare.

9

and

Right now it is uneconomic for new hotel

10

builds and so that's why you see the

11

construction coming up as either timeshare

12

and/or condos.

13

know, what will that mix be and what is the

14

optimal mix, and that is something that we have

15

not addressed in this study.

16

I think the question is, you

I don't think it will be similar to

17

Kauai, because Kauai is quite different.

18

low density, low impact destination, and

19

timeshare, actually given that it is typically

20

lower density than hotels,

21

you have large hotels here that will remain

22

large hotels that will continue to serve the

23

corporate meetings market, continue to serve

24

large groups -- large group movements, and I

25

would assume, and hope to assume, that the

fits nicely.
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1

market will stabilize that mix.

2

county wants to impose a policy to direct its

3

mix is another matter, and I think that is

4

something that I really cannot address.

5

Okay.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Whether the

Is there a factor within

6

this study that makes sense to take into account

7

what Hawaii residents need as far as hotel

8

accommodations?

9
10

MR. TOY:

No, we did not look at that issue.
But is that an area that might

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

make sense?

12

guess Mr. Molina or someone earlier mentioned

13

and I have the same concern.

14

people can't even travel interisland and get a

15

hotel room.

16

we put in our marketing money.

17

adjustment what we put in our marketing money if

18

we cannot even take care of our own people to

19

travel for their own needs as a resident in

20

their own state.

21

DR. UYENO:

Because, you know, I've heard I

You know, Hawaii

That's ridiculous.

Obviously then
We may need some

One of the case studies I was mentioning

22

earlier about -- I think it's called HigGlands

23

in Monterey County, that issue was at the center

24

of that debate.

25

was the timeshare convert -- the developer who

And what happened eventually
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1

converted the timeshare units, I believe, agreed

2

to set aside, I

3

unit into a designated fund.

4

be used by the

5

the local jurisdiction in order to develop

6

hostels exactly for that purpose, which

7

accommodate low cost visitors to the area.

the sum of $8,000 per
That fund was to

- non-profit in conjunction with

~as

to

And their concern was that the loss of

8
9

think,

those kinds of accommodations -- I mean it --

10

they recognized the fact that the yield per

11

visitor, higher spending visitor was a positive

12

for the community.

13

fact that given the history of the site and so

14

forth,

15

from -- in our case neighbor island visitors, in

16

their case, you know, probably people from

17

around the area or who had some kind of historic

18

tie to it, that simply would not be able to pay

19

those higher rates.

20

condition of the permitting process.

They also recognized the

that there would be demand for that

And so that was a specific

21

So that mechanism was used in order to

22

ensure that there would be some of those units

23

available.

24

far as previous experiences go,

25

a viable way to look at approaching that issue

And so I

think that's -- I mean as
that's certainly
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lower cost accommodation

1

of making units

2

units available to -- and I think that's

3

certainly -- I know Honolulu -

4

lost Ala Moana, which was the key -- one of the

5

keys accommodations for neighbor island people

6

felt that quite acutely, so ...

7

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I mean having

And thank you for that comment,

8

Dr. Uyeno, but just one question for

9

clarification and I'm done.

That example that

10

you just shared with us, the ability to take

11

care of the residential or the local area was

12

done through a permitting process?

13

DR. UYENO:

Yes.

The -- what happened was that there

14

was a prolonged battle over whether the

15

developer had to file an environmental impact

16

statement, and ultimately,

17

had to do it.

18

sort of emerged as a settlement which was the

19

community said,

20

the information you've provided," and the

21

developer said,

22

I think the developer

And I believe it was -- it just

"Here's our concerns based on

"Okay.

Well, how's this?"

I mean they worked it out.

I don't

23

think it was more -- in the form of creating an

24

exaction and then levying it,

25

negotiated settlement to that.

I think it was a
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1

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

2
3

Thank you for your comments.

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

CHAIR KANE:

Ms. Anderson and then we'll take a break

4

5

before we move after Ms. Anderson.

6

floor, Ms. Anderson.

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you for coming this morning.

8
9

You have the

Could I just follow up on Mr. Hokama's question

10

about the controversy in Monterey County?

11

you know what the basis for the environmental

12

assessment was?

13

DR. UYENO:

Do

I believe that the basis was that the

14

there would be significant impacts on the

15

community -- on that surrounding area that did

16

not exist with the current facility.
Now, part of the controversy was that

17
18

there was,

I believe,

some opinion on both sides

19

of the issue -- but some opinion that said that,

20

in fact,

21

less than the existing facility simply because

22

of the fact that you were -- you're, like in

23

most cases, you're losing units,

24

people coming in,

25

that was a big,

the impact of the conversion would be

therefore less

impact on traffic less.

So

I think, issue in the fight of
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1

to
havi ng to -- of the deve lope r actu ally havi ng

2

do the EIS.

3

So it was a citiz ens grou p

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

4

you
that chal leng ed them in cour t or -- beca use,

5

know ,

6

all thes e conv ersio ns are happ enin g and we have

7

no cont rol over it.

8

oppo rtun ity for any inpu t, no oppo rtun ity for

9

,
any revie w, no publ ic part icip atio n, you know

10

the reas on I'm brin ging this up is that

We have no,

you know ,

it's just happ enin g.
And I know that the Cali forn ia

11

12

Envi ronm enta l Impa ct State men t law is very

13

simi lar to our Stat e law,

so I'm just wond ering

14

why ther e was a trig ger.

And if, base d on what

15

you' re sayi ng, it soun ds like some one just

16

chal leng ed them in cour t and to avoi d a leng thy

17

cour t ball ot, they sett led.

18

basi call y ...

19

DR. UYENO:

Is that

I'd have to go back to it exac tly but I
I thin k that ther e was a

20

thin k that 's accu rate.

21

body that was -- that want ed to ensu re that

22

the -- all of the issu es of the conv ersio n were

23

brou ght to ligh t.

24

that was some dete rmin ation by a loca l plan ning

25

coun cil that this actio n warr ante d an EIS.

And the mech anism for doin g
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think that's the basic trigger.

2

once that body said,

3

that brings all of the,

4

impacts out on the table,

5

determined -

6

basically address everything and I think that

7

was the mechanism.

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9

you know,

"Okay.

Once you -- and

Yes,

it does," then

you know, perspective
as would be

I mean with an EIS, you have to

That's interesting because,

I don't see any trigger that we have

10

unless they're going to do something in the

11

shoreline setback area that would,

12

allow us that level of review.

you know,

And I'd also like to follow up

13

o~

14

Mr. Hokama's question about page 14 because, you

15

know,

16

recognize converted hotel rooms as still being

17

visitor accommodations.

18

purpose because we're trying to get a

19

determination as to how many hotel rooms we're

20

going to lose to timeshare.

21

direct distinction, one of which you just

22

mentioned is having rooms available for,

23

know, not only our residents but sports teams

24

that may be visiting, people that are coming

25

over for some kind of event at the MACC,

it may suit DBEDT and it may suit HTA to

It doesn't suit our

And we see it -- a
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1

know,

just an availability of rooms.

2

So I would hope that you would change

3

this because I don't agree that you show we only

4

have a reduction of 41 hotel rooms.

5

are different than timeshare.

6

currently how many hotel rooms Maui County has?

7

MR. TOY:

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9

MR. TOY:

Hotel rooms

Do you know

Hotel rooms?
Hotel rooms currently.

Yeah, it's -- on page 9, we show 8 -- again

10

this is 2004,

8,541.

11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

12

MR. TOY:

8,541 as of ...

Which is a reduction

which is a

13

reduction,

14

we do show the reduction and then -- and so

15

it's a unit count so we do show that.

16

that we show the unit counts available for

17
18
19
20
21
22

so we do distinguish hotel rooms and

sitor use,

that's just for purposes of ...

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Could you use your mike?

I'm having a hard time hearing you.
MR. TOY:

We do show the reduction of hotel rooms on

page 9 -- on page 9.
CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Toy, you can adjust that with your

23

hand.

24

can bring it down to you.

25

It's just

MR. TOY:

You don't have to reach up there.

All right.

You

We do show a reduction of hotel
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rooms on page 9 and -- but we do also show

2

that -- for lack of better term, we also, you

3

know, count timeshares as a visitor unit because

4

visitors do stay there, but we also distinguish

5

an actual loss of physical units that are just

6

gone, and that's what the 41 shows.

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

And then back to 14

8

where you're showing planned timeshare

9

conversions up to 2010, isn't there a ...

10

MR. TOY:

11

CHAIR KANE:

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I'm sorry, what page?
14.
Back on page 14.

Isn't

13

there a hotel in Wailea that is planning a

14

demolition and reconstruction for timeshare?

15

MR. TOY:

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

17

MR. TOY:

18
19

That's a condo.

The Renaissance?
Yeah.

That's a condo.

As far as we know, that's

a condominium.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

It's still a loss.

Well, is

20

it going to be condominium -- I mean it's still

21

a loss of hotel rooms.

22
23
24
25

MR. TOY:

Right, but it's a condomi

um, and we do

show that on page 17.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I see.

So they're going

from 345 hotel rooms to 193 condominiums?
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Corr ect.

1

MR. TOY:

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So -- and thes e cond os are

3

goin g to be sing le owne r cond os or will they

4

be -- do you know ?

5

MR. TOY:

We don' t know , but typi call y cond omin ium

6

hote ls, if they 're sold , they are then put into

7

a hote l pool and sold as a hote l.

8

same

9

as a hote l.

typi call y the same dist ribu tion chan nels

10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

11

MR. TOY:

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

It's the

Okay .

And avai labl e for publ ic use.
Okay .

Than k you.

Than k you.

Okay .

I'm not done .

Can we take a brea k and come

back , Ms. Ande rson?

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

18

CHAIR KANE:

Tha t's fine with me, Chai r.

We'v e been goin g for a litt le more

19

of
than -- almo st two hour s so we can take care

20

our pers onal need s.

21

elev en o'clo ck.

22

(Gav el.)

Mem bers, we'l l come back at

Okay .

23

RECESS:

10:4 7 a.m.

24

RECONVENE:

11:0 3 a.m.

25

CHAIR KANE:

(Gav el. )

Okay .

We are in rece ss.

Mem bers, we are
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reconvened.

2

Ms. Anderson, you have the floor.

3

Thank you for that break.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
You know,

4

Thank you, Chair.
I'm interested also in knowing

5

more about how you came to your visitor

6

participation conclusions.

7

noted and I think I recall someone mentioning

8

that it was a State expenditure survey that was

9

done that was the basis of your visitor

10

participation.
And Members, that's -- starts on

11

12

13

There's no source

page 36, and then several pages beyond that.
MR. TOY:

Yes, this study is

- comes from -- it's

14

called

15

Report," and it's prepared by DBEDT.

16

they -- we had asked them to sort through a

17

special tailored sorting for Maui for its

18

visitors -

19

timeshare visitors so this is DBEDT data.

20
21
22

- the title is the "Visitor Satisfaction
And

for Maui for hotel, condo and

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And how do they survey?

This is not the in-flight survey?
MR. TOY:

No.

This is a separate survey that is

23

done.

And I don't recall if it's like a diary

24

or if it's done as a mail-in survey, but it

25

is

it's a survey that they began in -- I
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It's a

1

thin k 1980 , late 1980 s, I beli eve.

2

seri es that they 've been doin g on an annu al

3

basi s.

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Coul d you give us more

5

info rmat ion on what are the numb ers?

6

thes e numb ers come from ?

7

year was it?

What

This come s from ...

MR. TOY:

9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

11

What surv ey?

How many peop le were surv eyed ?

8

10

Wher e do

Wher e it was done ?

Was it

all done on Oahu ?
MR. TOY:

This is a state wide surv ey.

The -- I don' t

12

know the exac t numb er of the resp onde nts.

13

beli eve it's in the hund reds of thou sand s.

14

Seve ral -- like two,

15

but I don' t real ly know .

16

DR. UYENO:

17

MR. TOY:

thre e,

400, 000,

I

I beli eve,

Do you know ?

I don' t know .
We don' t know the spec ifics of it but it's

18

a ...

19

MS. CHUN:

20

MR. TOY:

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

We can find out.
We can find out.
Yeah ,

I thin k that 's

22

impo rtant beca use you' re givi ng us conc lusio ns

23

and I want to see what that 's -- you know , what

24

the basi s for that was.

25

MR. TOY:

We actu ally did -- we actu ally had a
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question -- that question submitted to DBEDT and

2

we are waiting for the -- for that answer.

3

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

Then -- well,

I'm

4

just going to say it.

I don't think 20 people

5

is a fair number to base any conclusions on when

6

you -- when you said you interviewed 20

7

residents, so I'm just wondering if ...
And you did premise it by saying that

8
9

it's not scientific, but if it's not scientific

10

and it doesn't follow standard survey protocol,

11

I don't think it's fair to draw conclusions for

12

our purposes unless you're following standard

13

survey protocol and you get some kind of number

14

that -- I mean 20 people isn't even the margin

15

of error for a standard survey.

16

DR. UYENO:

Yeah,

I fully accept that.

And really

17

the purpose is -- because that aspect of the

18

study is -- you know,

19

better term, more the qualitative part of the

20

study,

21

qualitative data and I

22

which is to look for patterns.

23

of this presentation,

24

I thought would be of interest, but in the final

25

report will be -- it will be clear that we're

I guess for lack of a

there are a lot of ways that you can use
just chose one of them,
For the purposes

I brought out things that
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not drawing conclusions from a sampling of 20.
Now,

2

the whole issue of

3

scientifically -- or statistically valid survey,

4

I completely, you know, understand your comments

5

and I take that.

6

study,

7

teach stats so I enjoy that part of it but,

8

know,

9

or the randomness of the sample which would

To do a statistically valid

I mean I'd love to do it.

That's -- I
you

everything hinges on the representiveness

10

at that point the process would be truly to take

11

a random sample of residents of Maui and,

12

know,

13

instrument,

14

adequate response rate.

15

data,

16

numbers on and I would present them in a

17

different way.

you

that's a lengthy process given the survey
following up to make sure you get an
And then that kind of

I would feel real comfortable in crunching

But I completely take your comments to

18
19

heart and, you know,

20

the report that we don't say that these are

21

representative of Maui residents in any

22

particular way.

23

MR. TOY:

Yes, and again,

I will make sure that in

the scope of -- we

24

specifically stated in the scope that we

25

didn't -- that the funding and resources
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available for this project precluded the ability

2

for us to do a resident survey.

3

Dr. Uyeno's purpose was to provide some color in

4

terms -- background into the other work that we

5

did, but we -- it was never the intention of the

6

study to do a resident survey.

7

DR. UYENO:

And I think

And even on the survey of the Chamber of

8

Commerce, why that's a wider net, it is not --

9

you wouldn't be able to say statistically that

10

it represents the -- it cannot -- it cannot

11

stand in for all Maui businesses because clearly

12

that's a convenient sample in and of itself, the

13

Chamber of Commerce, which we chose under

14

suggestion by Council members and also because

15

they happen to have an electronic mailing list

16

that goes out weekly and so forth,

17

easy to facilitate that.

18

same idea there that we wouldn't claim that that

19

represents the attitudes or feelings of all of

20

the Maui businesses.

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

so it was

But again, same --

So just to backtrack

22

one second, on the expenditure survey that the

23

State -- or that DBEDT did, do you recall if it

24

breaks it down by neighbor islands?

25

don't think we really care what the people on

Because I
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Oahu thin k as much as we care abou t what the

2

peop le on ...

3
4

MR. TOY:

It is -- well , we spec ifica lly aske d for

expe nditu res for Maui --

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

6

MR. TOY:

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay .

-- for time shar e, hote l and cond o.
Okay .

Than k you.

Then also

8

you have a coup le of surv eys and a coup le of

9

anal ysis that are stil l to be com plete d.

Do

10

g
you -- do you have a time fram e when you' re goin

11

to have that done ?

12

MR. TOY:

We have one time shar e oper ator left to

13

coll ect the surv ey and then we can star t

14

com pilin g that .

15

the time shar e indu stry , we can then do the tax

16

anal ysis pre- and post -con vers ion.

17

to get that comp leted -- well ,

18

with in the next week and then -- afte r that we

19

so
alrea dy had the mode ls fair ly set up to run,

20

I'm hopi ng with in the next two to thre e week s

21

we'l l have that .

Once we comp ile a prof ile of

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

23

MR. TOY:

24
25

And we hope

the surv ey back

I'm sorr y?

With in the next two week s or so we'l l have

that com plete d.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Oh,

okay .

That woul d be
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2

most helpful if we could get that.
DR. UYENO:

And on my end -- I'm sorry.

On my end,

3

responses probably for the interviews, we're in

4

the maybe 50, 60 percent have responded.

5

lot of cases we're -- you know, we're contacting

6

people and asking them if they can't talk to us

7

at a certain point, to get back in touch with

8

us, so we're probably at 50,

In a

60 percent there.

On the survey, it's going to be a matter

9

10

of meeting the deadline for the submission of

11

the report.

12

two before I cut off that survey.

13

rate is -- I don't know what it is, but it's

14

fairly low at this point still yet.

I would give that another week or

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

16

DR. UYENO:

17

18

That response

Okay.

But same timeframe,

I think, in order to

make the deadline, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

All right.

Thank you.

And I also note that most of your

19
20

statistics are based on DBEDT's findings up to

21

2004 and that those items -- you know, that

22

leaves out some critical time for us.

23

DR. UYENO:

24

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

25

Correct.
And then those things that

go up to 2005 are based on interviews with
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2

DBEDT.
DR. UYENO:

Well, interviews with DBEDT as well as

3

the industry.

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So if you could give us some

5

kind of, you know, qualitative figures on what

6

those interviews represent, that would be

7

helpful.
And then on page 24, I guess beginning

8

9

on 23, you mention that -- discussing the

10

unemployment versus timeshare units on page 24,

11

you mention that that possibly the figures or

12

the outcome might be a bit skewed because the

13

Marriott, before the conversion began, had cut

14

back on their employees already?

15

MR. TOY:

It was our understanding that both

16

properties, both Embassy Suites and the

17

Marriott, were in bankruptcy, and we understand

18

that they -- that there were -- that their

19

employment levels were lower than what would

20

normally be.

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

22

MR. TOY:

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So then --

That was our understanding.
Right.

So I think to get an

24

accurate figure,

you need to go pre that time to

25

see what their full employment levels were
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before they went into bankruptcy and started

2

letting off employees,

3

of,

4

Because if you're using figures,

5

during the bankruptcy period,

6

an accurate figure of what the hotel employment

7

level would have been at.

8
9

you know,

MR. TOY:

Well,

so we can get a fair idea

the impact after the conversion.

I -- I understand

your concern.

you know,

you're not getting

- I understand

I guess my feeling is that if

10

we're looking at the impact of the conversion,

11

we would look at the current impact of what was

12

employed at that point in time, because if the

13

property,

14

performing,

15

a full service hotel with a full prior

16

complement; it would be at the current

17

operations what it was and then what happens

18

after it converted.

19

in my view.

20

it was in bankruptcy and not
the alternative is not having it as

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

That's really the measure,

Well,

yeah,

but what we're

21

interested in is how much employment loss do we

22

suffer from a

23

timeshare?

24

an anomaly that they were in bankruptcy,

25

yeah,

lly staffed hotel to a

You know, it's -- you know, that's
and

the employees weren't there, but that's
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only because it's that particular hotel.

2

trying to get a picture -- a bigger picture of

3

the impact from conversion -- from hotel

4

conversion into timeshares.

5

idea of what percent loss there is in

6

employment.

7

MR. TOY:

We're

We want an accurate

Again, it would be my view that that

8

would -- that would not be a representative

9

analysis, because then -- if you take it to that

10

degree,

11

been -- should that property have been

12

performing in terms of rate and revenue and so

13

forth.

14

analysis becomes a bit more speculative.

15

then what would that property have

And I think my concern there is then the

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well, then maybe what you

16

could go is do an analysis of the Kapalua Bay

17

Hotel.

18

MR. TOY:

Well, what we are going to do is create a

19

prototype hotel regardless of what

you know,

20

what the condition of that property is as a

21

hotel, given what we know in terms of the

22

overall market and the hotel performance, and

23

just -- and hypothetically, if you had a

24

300-room hotel, this is what the property would

25

have done in terms of employment, this is what
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1

the prop erty woul d have done -Now, it's not an accu rate hote l, but

2
3

agai n with the unde rstan ding that it's a

4

theo retic al conc ept in term s of what the impa ct

5

migh t be.

6

your -- that migh t fill that gap, I thin k, of an

7

anal ysis mayb e.

8

do was to real ly look at what the actu al impa ct

9

was.

10

That migh t suit -- that migh t suit

But I thin k what we want ed to

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well , I don' t thin k it show s

11

an accu rate -- an accu rate pict ure if you' re

12

goin g to use a bank rupt hote l to show that , you

13

know , ther e was only a 77

14

know , if you' re comp aring it with a bank rupt

15

hote l.

77 jobs lost , you

Coul d you just mayb e ...

16

Well , if I ...

17

MR. TOY:

18

CHAIR KANE:

Excu se me.

I'm sorr y, Mr. Toy.

Let' s

We don' t want to keep on goin g arou nd

19

move on.

20

the tree on that spec ific ques tion .

21

each of you have made your posi tion s know n and

22

we'r e disc ussi ng a prel imin ary repo rt.

23

note of the comm ents, if you coul d, and, you

24

know , when you deli ver your fina l draf t, we'l l

25

have addi tion al oppo rtun ity to have a disc ussi on

I thin k

And take
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1

on it.

But for sake of time,

I think it's

2

important that we continue moving this meeting

3

along.
Okay.

4

MR. TOY:

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Ms. Anderson, continue.
Thank you, Chair.

If you could just maybe give us a brief

7

8

idea of what your company, Hospitality Advisors,

9

LLC, does?

10

MR. TOY:

Okay.

We provide tourism and hospitality

11

consulting for both government and industry.

12

Our -- our services range from tourism planning

13

for County

14

the County of Honolulu, the State, DBEDT.

15

quite a bit of work with DBEDT, the Hawaii

16

Tourism Authority in terms of economic analysis,

17

tourism planning and the like.

for example,

the County of Kauai,
We do

18

We also work with hotel investors and

19

hotel companies and land companies, trusts in

20

the states that own land in terms of their land

21

use planning.

22

I also do -- we also do court

23

appointment

- appointed work where we serve as

24

bankruptcy trustees foreclosure commissioners.

25

Most recently,

I was a foreclosure commissioner
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1

for the Kaanapali Golf Course on behalf of the

2

State ERS.

3

planning work to investment analysis and market

4

analysis.

5

we have would be strategic planning, and then

6

the legs under that strategic planning umbrella

7

of services would be market studies, financial

8

studies, operational studies and the like.

9
10
11

And we do everything from tourism

I would say the largest umbrella that

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And do you do work for the

timeshare industry also?
MR. TOY:

We have done work for -- we did some work

12

for ARTA.

13

analysis -- impact analysis for the -- for -- a

14

joint study for the Hawaii Tourism Authority as

15

well as DBEDT.

16
17
18
19
20

We have also done a timeshare

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So that -- would that be

public information?
MR. TOY:

Yes.

That study is on the web.

It is

it's on the HTA web site.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

you know,

And then you

21

mentioned that,

22

the scope and the funding for this survey.

23

much was the contract?

24

MR. TOY:

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

you're constrained by
How

$70,000.
Okay.

Thank you very much.
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CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Carr oll?

2
3

Than k you, Ms. Ande rson.

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Than k you, Chai r.

On page 48, your impa ct on MCI mark et,

4

I mean you

5

ther e is obvi ousl y a conc ern on 49.

6

s
have 40 perc ent that are conc erne d if more unit

7

are take n out of the pool .

8

base d on new cons truc tion of hote ls and how many

9

room s migh t be adde d conc ernin g how many room s

A lot of this is

Was ther e any effo rt to

10

we migh t lose .

11

dete rmin e how many hote ls migh t be buil t in the

12

next ten year s?

13

MR. TOY:

Well , not -- what we look ed at were -- we

14

relie d prim arily on DBEDT data , whic h prov ides

15

info rmat ion on appl icati ons for deve lopm ent.

16

also did do some limi ted inter view s in term s of

17

what hote ls migh t be in the pipe line .
Our plan ning

18

We

- our anal ysis hori zon for

19

the futu re was from 2006 to 2010 , and we did

20

not

21

coup le of hote ls that were pote ntia lly g0in g to

22

i.
be deve lope d, inclu ding the Cou rtyar d in Kihe

23

and we didn 't know that ther e were a

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Also , was it cons idere d that

24

even thou gh new hote ls are goin g to come onli ne,

25

so
what is to prev ent them , sinc e this mark et is
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lucrative, the timeshare market, immediately

2

converting half their rooms to timeshares?

3

MR. TOY:

4

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

We did not look at that aspect.
It would seem that it's

5

obvious that we need a certain number of hotel

6

rooms to have a viable industry over here,

7

tourist industry,

8

business and the other entities that make Maui a

9

special place and allow us to have the lifestyle

our

and support our convention

10

that we enjoy,

and it seems that we might be

11

tipping the scales in another way by having

12

unknown effects because we really don't know

13

where that is going to go.

14

What effort has been made to determine

15

the number of hotel rooms necessary to sustain

16

what we have now,

17

instance?

18

MR. TOY:

our convention business, for

Well, we did not look at that issue as it

19

was not the scope of this project, but I can

20

understand that as a legitimate question.

21

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Would you agree that there

22

should be some formula about the minimum number

23

of hotel rooms necessary, not only on Maui but

24

even on Oahu or on all of the other islands in

25

order to sustain ...
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For insta nce, the Oahu Conv entio n

1

You get

2

Cent er, that has a huge impa ct on Maui .

3

so 10,0 00, 20,0 00 peop le go to a conv entio n over

4

ther e,

5

day trip s and othe r thin gs.

6

is subs tant ial.

7

give n to that ?

8
9

10
11

MR. TOY:

a huge numb er of them come over here for
The econ omic impa ct

Has any cons ider atio n been

Not that I am awar e of in term s of othe r

stud ies that I know that are ongo ing.

Noth ing

that I'm awar e of.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Also the last thin g, and I

12

woul d hope that you woul d cons ider look ing into

13

what I brou ght up, and in your surv ey over here

14

on page 48, you know ,

15

mana gers and your plan ners .

16

many -- been invo lved in plan ning many larg e

17

thin gs on Maui and in Hono lulu.

18

and
plan ners I work ed with work ed for the hote l,

19

I belie ve that 's prob ably the case and the

20

peop le that you talk ed to,

21

work ed for,

22

but usua lly they have a plan ner that work s with

23

orga niza tion s to brin g in conv entio ns and

24

diff eren t grou ps, or were you talk ing to

25

indi vidu al ...

you talk to gene ral

for insta nce,

I have plan ned

And most of the

the plan ners , they
a Hyat t or what ever ,
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DR. UYENO:

Oh, no,

the

I think the bulk of the

2

planners we talked to would be considered

3

independent -- events planners type -- in the

4

events planning business not attached to -- not

5

in the sales and marketing side of the hotel.

6

MR. TOY:

Although we did include

in our

7

discussions with some of the general managers,

8

we did ask similar questions.

9

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Okay.

That's my last thing

10

and I think the other Members -- that's one

11

advantage about going last, everybody has pretty

12

much asked everything I was going to ask.

13

Have you taken into consideration that

14

the hotel industry strongly supports no

15

regulation concerning timeshares and that hotel

16

managers, of course, being a higher echelon,

17

going to reflect that and that would be

18

reflected in their replies?

19

considered?

20

MR. TOY:

21

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

are

Has that been

I ...
In the survey,

I mean

22

considering when you have somebody -

23

that you know they have a special interest in.

24

MR. TOY:

25

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

something

Right.
You can pretty well determine
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that a number of them are going to give a reply

2

that reflects their concerns that they have for

3

their organization and not necessarily the

4

impacts to the community.

5

MR. TOY:

I think we looked at all the comments with

6

a critical eye and we tend to look at comment

7

themes,

8

then how that fits with other counted things

9

responses from all of our interviews.

rather than individual responses,

and

But we

10

don't take all the interview comments at face

11

value, but what we really,

12

on is the data,

13

up and then seeing if there is a consistency

14

among the various comments that are given.

15

quite frankly,

rely

the hard numbers that are coming

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

I

thank you for the

16

preliminary report, but I think -- after this

17

meeting,

18

go a lot deeper and perhaps expand your surveys

19

to answer the questions that have been brought

20

up today_

21

that.

22
23
24
25

I think it's obvious that you need to

I would hope that you would follow

Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr.

Carroll.

Members, Chair just has some -- a few
questions.
RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Ofc: (808) 524-2090
Fax: (808) 524-2596

97
BF 4/12 /06
this may be

1

I thin k, Dr. Uyen o,

2

appr opri ate for you on the econ omic

3

soci al impa cts.

4

comm ents in look ing at that area .

or the

I thin k you open ed up your

5

Are you folk s goin g to cons ider the

6

soci al impa cts in futu re year s base d on the

7

tren ds -- the hard data that 's comi ng in

8

prov ides you with some idea or fore cast ing of

9

what impa cts will occu r in futu re year s.
I gues s,

come s to

One of

when the time shar e

10

them ,

11

indu stry firs t star ted in Haw aii, one of the

12

conc erns was that time shar e prop ertie s ofte n

13

a
negl ecte d main taini ng thei r prop ertie s vers us

14

hote l wher e in down time s you foun d a lot of

15

sell off to peop le who had mone y to inje ct into

16

the prop ertie s to brin g them back up

17

anti cipa ting good time s,

18

cycl e wher e you had that type of func tion

19

wher eas a time shar e, now you' re deal ing with

20

some time s hund reds , some time s even more of

21

owne rs in a prop erty and so the main tenan ce gets

22

negl ecte d.

and then havi ng that

23

Is ther e -- has ther e been any

24

addr essin g of that issu e over a long peri od of

25

time wher e prop ertie s will be main taine d and
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1

upke pt beca use it goes back into the mark eting

2

and the bran ding and the,

3

e,
in the worl d perc eptio n that we have out ther

4

and how that issu e may impa ct us in the long

5

term if we cont inue to allow this indu stry to

6

grow ?

7

DR. UYENO:

you know ,

top islan d

Yeah , that cert ainl y can be put in as a

8

cons ider ation with -- unde rstan ding that in seme

9

resp ect,

that woul d be spec ulat ive.

I

mean I

10

thin k what we do know is that when you have

11

as oppo sed to sort of like the olde r phas e of

12

er
the time shar e indu stry , now you have much bigg

13

corp orat e enti ties invo lved ,

14

issu e.

15

so forth can cert ainl y be addr esse d as well as

16

othe r issu es look ing forw ard, beha vior of

17

time shar e visi tors .

18

that affe cts that

But I mean the issu e of main tena nce and

I

thin k one of the -

one of the

19

as,
inte rest ing thin gs if you' re look ing forw ard

20

you know ,

21

-plan ning is the -- look ing at time shar es as a

22

the wave of a new mode l of visi tor in some

23

resp ects and that has its own impa cts.

24

agai n, that 's spec ulat ive but it's base d on data

25

that we can alrea dy see,

from the stan dpoi nt of poli cy and

you know ,

And

the kind s of
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acti viti es they choo se, the way that they

2

beha ve, the way they look at them selve s as

3

vest ed in thei r dest inat ions and so forth .

4

can cert ainl y expa nd on thos e kind s of thin gs,

5

yeah .

6
7

CHAIR KANE:

We

Than k you.
The othe r ques tion I have is prob ably

8

47
for you, Mr. Toy, on Fund ing Numb er 7 on page

9

talk ing abou t the rele vant stud ies as an
You know , it woul d seem quit e

10

obse rvat ion.

11

spar se in this area as far as info rmat ion to

12

l,
help us and avoi d recr eatin g any type of whee

13

if you will .

14

can make -- make anot her -- or purs ue a litt le

15

bit more effo rt in this area to prov ide some

16

dive rse info rmat ion to help us come back beca use

17

of the -- I gues s the frequ ency of DBEDT

18

info rmat ion and info rmat ion that 's impa cting us

19

e
in Haw aii as in the newe r realm of the time shar

20

indu stry know ing that othe r plac es throu ghou t

21

the cont inen tal U.S. and spec ific

22

dest inat ions -- visi tor dest inat ions that have

23

been arou nd for a lot long er time .

24
25

And it woul d help , I thin k, if we

It may help to be able to extr act
info rmat ion from thos e area s that woul d help
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or help you folk s prov ide recom mend ation s

1

us

2

to us when it come s to poli cy.

3

r
your poin t rega rdin g the prot ectio n of the buye

4

and the cons umer , you know , whet her it's in

5

Orla ndo, Flor ida and Disn eywo rld wher e they 're

6

out ther e, you know , bump ing and grin ding .

7

you know , it's occu rred here as well , it's come

8

to our shor es, but sure ly, ther e's info rmat ion

9

out ther e with in the loca l mun icip aliti es that

And I reco gniz e

And,

10

dem onst rate that they are tryin g to deal with

11

thos e issu es.

12

is that you come back and let us know ,

13

"We did a pret ty deep view of that -- or purv iew

14

of that and we'r e not find ing thin gs." And I

15

know you said that so I'm just aski ng to revi sit

16

this area beca use it help s to dive rsify and

17

brin g back info rmat ion that can help us with our

18

deci sion .

19

DR. UYENO:

Okay .

And if it's not, then all I ask
you know ,

Yeah , ther e's a numb er of them .

20

The one that I had ment ione d I brou ght up

21

beca use it was clea rly the clos est to this

22

situ atio n here , but ther e are stud ies of

23

time shar e impa cts, comm unity resis tanc e to

24

time shar es, the issu es that are raise d and all

25

that .
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What I was trying to get at was that

1
2

it's usually opposition to timeshare not as

3

timeshare versus others, but it's just

4

opposition to any kind of development, and it

5

just happened to be the timeshare industry

6

coming in, but I

7

basically, there will be a review of each of

8

those studies and at that point you'll have

9

enough information to cull out,

10
11

that will be in the final

I think, what

would be relevant to the Maui situation.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

12

The final question I have regarding the

13

information on TAT on page 8 and -- so just for

14

some quick calculations, you talked about in

15

your second bullet regarding the 1.2 million

16

dollar impact statewide on conversions, and that

17

1.2, I don't know if we take that 1.2 and then

18

we figure that approximately 45 percent gets to

19

the pot for counties and then the 22.8 or 23

20

percent rounded,

21

that's approximately 100 -- I think I wrote the

22

number down,

23

dollars as far as a direct impact to our share

24

of TAT to the County of Maui?

25

MR. TOY:

can we just draw the conclusion

125, 120 -- 120 something thousand

If you're asking the 1.2 million impact?
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CHAIR KANE:

Yeah.

For the 1.2 million impact, you

2

know, we're figuring on our share,

and our share

3

is going to be derived from the formula that's

4

currently there of 45 percent goes to counties.

5

And of that pot of money that's put away for the

6

counties, Maui County gets 22.B percent of that.
So if we just take out the 1.2 and

7

B

divide -- you know,

take out 45 percent and take

9

out another 22.B percent or 23 percent, the

10

dollar amount comes out to approximately,

11

know,

12

that something that we can rely on as far as a

13

hard number based on the figures you're giving

14

us?

15

MR. TOY:

120,000 and some change.

Is that -- is

We can -- we can look at that, but based on

16

the apportionment formula,

17

way you can take a look at it.

1B

to view it, yeah.

19

you

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Members,

I guess that's the
That's one way

the Chair didn't

20

anticipate the amount of discussion on this

21

particular item, but I would,

22

encourage you folks to perhaps maybe do another

23

round of touching base with the Members, since

24

you did that do that in first place to help you

25

get to this point.

from both sides,

And then after us seeing the
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preliminary report, it may be a good idea to

2

again touch base with the Members

3

in such a formal sitting down and having the

4

long talk, but at least try to extract some of

5

the points that were made here, but again,

6

reflect on some of the comments that were made

7

and solidify those concerns that could be

8

addressed in your final draft.

9

And so Members,

maybe not

I encourage you to --

10

when you're contacted, at least take a moment to

11

interact with these folks.

12

because I am going to ask that we don't continue

13

a line of questioning unless we have just for

14

clarification so we can move on.

15

And I say that

Ms. Anderson?

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

17

I was just

Yeah.

Thank you, Chair.

- you know,
on page 2,

in following

18

your suggestion here,

they outline

19

four things that were included in the scope of

20

the project, but I think it would be helpful for

21

us to understand -- I don't want to make demands

22

on them that they're not,

23

to come up with.

24

you to do more than what you accepted in the

25

contract.

you know, contracted

It's really not fair to expect
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1

So if maybe the Finance Director could

2

give us a short -- you know, maybe a print out

3

of what the actual scope in the contract is so

4

that we know what the parameters are.

5

CHAIR KANE:

Ms. Anderson, I was touching base with

6

staff to see if we had an actual copy of the

7

contract so we would see specifically what it

8

is, so I'll ask Mr. Young -- if that was

9

forwarded,

we'll make sure it gets to you folks,

10

and if it hasn't been, then this is the time

11

we'll ask Mr. Young to forward that, you know,

12

if it's appropriate for him to do so -- to get

13

that information.

14

So when we do have the second round of

15

interaction, that you folks understand what the

16

scope is so that we can refrain from asking

17

questions outside of the scope to, again, stay

18

away from getting

19

parameters.

20

MR. YOUNG:

going outside of the

Mr. Young?

Yeah, Mr. Chair,

I don't -

I don't think

21

the actual physical contract was sent up to

22

Council but the request for proposal and the

23

material that was submitted by the consultant

24

was submitted through a communication to

25

Council, and I believe the date was some time in
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late December 2005 to early mid January of 2006.
And I believe there was a Budget and

2
3

Finance Committee meeting of which the

4

Department of Finance did present the

5

communication, and there was some discussion on

6

the scope.

7

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Is it possible then just to

8

extract out just specifically the area of the

9

actual scope that was signed off on by both the

10

consultant as well as by administration, and

11

make sure that we have that available for our

12

purview?

13

MR. YOUNG:

Certainly.

Well, the communication that

14

was sent up to Council did entail the full range

15

and scope of the project, because at the time of

16

the communication,

17

and there have been no amendments or changes.

18

do appreciate the consultants' flexibility in

19

terms of evaluating all these different aspects,

20

because the scope of the project was rather

21

large and we tried to narrow it to the best of

22

the possible

23

we did not want them to do a review of the

24

timeshare industry, per se, but more on the

25

social -- social and economic impacts of that

the consultant was selected
I

to possibility in the sense that
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industry on the County, so -

2

really the general overall scope, Mr. Chair.

3

CHAIR KANE:

yeah, that's

Thank you.
So Members, we will get that information

4

5

extracted out and forwarded for your specific

6

review so you can, in your second round, engage

7

on -- within those parameters.
Any further comments or questions in

8
9

this area, Members?

10
11

Yes, Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

I just

12

want to clarify a number that was spoken.

13

is in regards to the repeat visitors.

14

that 68 percent of the market are repeats.

15

this hotel visitors as well as condo visitors,

16

or a combination of both?

17

MR. TOY:

It was -- it was an overall r

This

You noted
Is

eat visitor.

18

We do have the information, though,

19

have with me right now, but we do have that

20

broken out between condo and timeshare visitors

21

repeat, first time, hotel as well.

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

23

MR. TOY:

24

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

25

that I don't

Okay.

And that will be part of the final report.
Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.
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CHAIR KANE:

2

MR. TOY:

Thank you.

One point of clarification.

I was asked to

3

the budget for our project, it was $70,000 but

4

that also -- our expenses and so

5

included within that budget.

6

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

rth are also

Dr. Uyeno, Ms. Chun,

7

Mr. Toy, thank you.

8

here this morning and wish you the best on

9

providing us that final draft.

10

We appreciate your presence

We're looking

forward to seeing it.

11

MR. TOY:

Thank you.

12

CHAIR KANE:

Members, let's just do an asseSSIEent of
First,

13

where we're at and where we're going.

14

our meeting is until 3:30 this afternoon,

15

keep that in mind because we have our public

16

hearing tonight at 6:30 in this chamber so that

17

provides you ample time, I hope,

18

and personal requirements.

19

so

for your dinner

We did ...

Again, we didn't antic

ate going this

20

long on t

s study and so the Planning

21

Department has been very, very patient, but

22

we're at 20 minutes to twelve.

23

couple of things.

24

that we at least start with Planning and we go

25

until about 12:30, and then we take lunch until

We can do a

The Chair's preference is
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two and then we come back and go as far as

2

possible with Planning up until the 3:30 or

3

thereabouts timeframe.

4

Ms. Tavares?

5

And again,

that's one of the options

6

because understand that we're tr

7

the twelve to 1:30 -- you know,

8

that we put out, so I'm just throwing things out

9

there or we can take off now and come back at,

10

you know,

11

know,

12

your folks'

the schedule

1:30 and then just crank through,

Planning

thout,

you

you know, cutting short

opportunity.

Ms. Tavares, comment?

13
14

ng to stick to

I'm sorry.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I have an

15

appointment at lunch time from twelve to 1:30

16

and,

17

only t

18

so it's a little difficult if we're going to go

19

later.

20

CHAIR KANE:

you know,

23
24
25

that's the

th other folks

I can actually meet

Understood.
Any other comments?

21
22

th our schedules,

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Ms. Anderson?

I have the same situation,

Mr. Chair, today.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

You know what?

the -- and I see other Members,

So we'll stick to
you know,
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to engage in a similar situation.

2

that's good, because we're tr

3

and provide you folks your time, you know,

4

outside the chamber.

5

And in a way

ng to stick to

Given that, Members, we can talk to and

6

get an introduction from our Planning Director

7

for the next 15 minutes or so or we can, again,

8

just come back at 1:30 and just go.

9

I appreciate and we apologize to the Planning

And again,

10

Department because I know they've been hung up

11

and waiting patiently, but we're trying to get

12

through as much as we can.

13

Finally, it is becoming more apparent

14

that we will be utilizing the night meeting

15

schedule next week, so keep that in mind as we

16

continue in our pace.

17

lot of questions so do your best to confine your

18

questions to just that, questions, and we'll

19

have plenty of opportunity to provide your

20

thoughts and your comments at the more

21

appropriate times.

22

disrespect

23

proceed through understanding what's in front of

24

us before we start drawing our conclusion.

25

There's -- we've had a

So I don't mean that

lly, but it really helps us to

With that, Mr.

Foley, why don't you come
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up and we'll attempt to just at least start in

2

your administrative component, and then we'll

3

take the recess and come back and jump into the

4

rest of it?

5

Boteilho, we appreciate your patience in our

6

schedule.
Good morning, Mr. Foley, and good

7

morning, Deputy Boteilho.

8
9

And again, Mr. Foley and Deputy

MR. BOTEILHO:

10

MR. FOLEY:

11

CHAIR KANE:

Good mo

ng.

Good morning.
Director Foley, any opening comments?

12

And the intent is to work through our Details.

13

We've talked about your expansion positions

14

proposed and so we do have in front of us with

15

the details are A, Band C accounts.

16

Perhaps you can start by highlighting

17

areas in -- or if you have any opening remarks.

18

If you're just ready for questions, we'll just

19

open it up for a round of questions before we

20

take our lunch break.
Mr. Foley,

21
22
23

your discretion at this

point.
MR.

FOLEY:

Thank you.

I would only say that we

24

appreciate this opportunity to review the budget

25

with the committee.

And there are a few
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corrections that I could make to the discussion

2

that occurred yesterday regarding Mr.

3

presentation that do affect the budget, but I

4

guess I'll -- I could do that as they corne up or

5

if they corne up.

Zucker's

Other than that, Wayne and I are

6
7

available to answer any questions,

and we also

8

have representatives here from the Zoning

9

Enforcement Division and the Long Range Division

10

and the Current Division, so we have all the

11

resources here.

12

CHAIR KANE:

Members, do you have an interest in

13

bringing closure to yesterday's presentation

14

with final remarks or adjusted remarks by

15

Mr. Foley?

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

Yes.

Why don't we go that way and then we'll

Q&A from that point?
Mr. Foley, why don't you go ahead and

19
20

make your remarks regarding your adjustments to

21

yesterday -- or your comments regarding

22

yesterday's presentation?

23

MR. FOLEY:

I just wanted to make a couple of

24

corrections.

One of the things that Mr. Zucker

25

said was that neither the Planning Department's
RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Ofc: (808) 524-2090 Fax: (808) 524-2596

112
BF 4/12/06
1

request nor the budget from the Mayor included

2

the planner -- application for planners,

3

that was incorrect.

4

was for nine positions and it did include the

5

three planners that were recommended by

6

Mr.

7

and

Our request to the Mayor

Zucker.
Another point that he made was with

8

there was a question with respect to the

9

supervising enforcement officer, and I wanted to

10

clarify that that is a position that we

11

requested last year that was not approved.

12

And I talked to Mr. Carroll about the

13

workload of the Council's Land Use Committee.

14

While it's true that the Council's Land Use

15

Committee has approved a number of applications

16

in the past year, unfortunately the number of

17

applications that we have sent up to the

18

committee is about the same number as the number

19

that's been acted upon,

20

committee is still around 50 projects.

21

unfortunately, has not diminished.

22

so the backlog in that
So it,

One other statement that was made

23

yesterday was that the department seldom meets

24

the 30-day deadline for preliminary subdivision

25

review, and that is not true.

We've missed it a
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couple of times, but we've gone to great lengths

2

to try to prevent that from ever happening.
And I think that's it.

3
4

Those the only

significant errors that I wanted to correct.
We did work extensively with Mr. Zucker

5
6

and we did go into the project with the attitude

7

that we were looking forward to his

8

recommendations for improvements in the

9

efficiency of the department,

and I think there

10

are

- there are a lot of his recommendations

11

that were very good and will certainly be

12

implemented as he recommended.
I did note that of the 128

13
14

recommendations, 19 of them are already being

15

implemented and we did talk to him about that,

16

but he felt that those were recommendations that

17

should be -- should be made anyway.

18

making progress in implementing his

19

recommendations as we speak.

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

MR. BOTEILHO:

But we are

Some additional comments, Deputy?
Yes.

I'd also like to point out

22

well,

first of all, three years ago we came over

23

here and we said, you know,

24

now and it is only to keep our head above water.

25

We're not talking quality."

"We need 60 people

So I would agree
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with the assessment of Mr.

2

more staff.

Zucker,

But having said that,

3

that we need

I think it's an

4

appropriate time to thank the Council for the

5

support.

6

thank you for increasing our budget.

7

first time in this County's history, we have

8

more than three million dollars, and that -

9

talk about empowerment of staff.

Thank you for the 21 positions and
For the

The most

10

important empowerment was to give them time to

11

do the quality things,

12

that is starting now.
So again,

13

such as training,

and

thank you and I think this

14

will have a great impact on planning for many

15

years to come.

16

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thanks.
We'll go ahead and open it up and

17

I'll start with Mr. Carroll.

18

this time?

19

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

22

Any questions at

No.

Ms. Anderson,

you have the floor.

Thank you, Chair.

Mr. Foley, you said that you folks

23

requested nine positions, three of which were

24

planners.

25

positions, what they were?

Could you give us the other six
Because I see we
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only have three proposed expansion positions in

2

the budget.

3

MR.

FOLEY:

Yes.

There were the -- there were two

4

Commission Support Clerks requested, three

5

Clerk/Typists requested, one Planning

6

Technician,

7

GIS-IV, and one Planner V.

8

planner for Current Planning and two for Long

9

Range.

10

CHAIR KANE:

one Personnel Specialist, one
We requested a

Ms. Anderson, before you continue,

just

11

because of the time,

12

or two questions each and go down,

13

we're going to come back after lunch and then we

14

can -- we can relax that a bit but --

15
16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

That's fine.

and then

I just wanted

to verify this question.

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

lunch.

19

if we can limit it to one

-- so everybody has a chance before
Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So you said two Commission

20

Clerks, three Clerk/Typists, one Planner

21

Technician, one Personal Specialist, one GIS-IV

22

and one Planner V and then you hads

23

that's nine positions.

24

MR. FOLEY:

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

d -- and

Right.
So I'm assuming that the
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Planner Technician, the GIS-IV and the Planner V

2

are the three planners you had requested?

3

MR. FOLEY:

Correct.

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

And just to follow up

5

on that, Mr. Chair, Mr. Foley, you've had a

6

chance to read the report from Mr. Zucker?

7

MR. FOLEY:

Yeah, we did receive it the day before

8

yesterday, so we haven't had much time to review

9

it but we have -- we have tried to review it.

10
11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Just in regards to

personnel, the recommendations --

12

MR. FOLEY:

Yeah.

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

he's making to personnel,

14

are there any of those personnel recommendations

15

that he has that you specifically disagree with

16

as a need?

17

MR. FOLEY:

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

19

CHAIR KANE:

20
21
22

No.
Thank you very much.

Thank you.
Mr. Hokama?

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman, is it appropriate to

look at Details

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

Okay.

Yes.
-- 13-2, please.

I'm just trying

to get a grip on the amount of increases for
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certain positions, please.
It appears you have a lot of position

2

3

reallocation, because it's more than a step.

So

4

how does -- you know, at the bottom of the page,

5

what is the appropriate SR range for Zoning

6

Inspector II?

7

have one in SR-23 and so I'm just wondering if

8

you can help us understand the range of SR

9

categories.

You've got two SR-19 and then you

You know, one we looking at 41 percent

10
11

increase in pay.

12

Land Use and Building Plans Technician, 52

13

percent increase in pay.

14

MR. BOTEILHO:

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

MR. BOTEILHO:

We're looking at an SR-19 a

Mr. Chair, if I may?
Yes.
One thing we did this year as part of

17

our training of our division heads is we've

18

asked them to be ready to defend their budgets,

19

so if I may, could we turn this over to

20

Mr. Shinmoto, who is the head of the Zonjng

21

Administration and Enforcement Division?

22

CHAIR KANE:

23

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

24
25

Mr. Hokama, any objection?
No, I think that would be

appropriate.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Mr. Shinmoto, if you can please
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2

identify yourself for the record?
MR. SHINMOTO:

My name is Aaron Shinmoto.

The

the SR-19 is the salary range for

3

zoning

4

Zoning Inspector II, but you see SR-23 is the

5

possible reallocation to a supervising zoning

6

inspector.

7

reallocated position.

8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16

It's not a new position, it's just a

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

So Mr. Shinmoto, you are

currently in the process with DPS to get this
redescribed to a supervisor's position?
MR. SHINMOTO:

Not yet.

Not until -- not until this

gets approved.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

But the incumbent

currently in there is an SR-23?
MR. SHINMOTO:

No.

position.

We have a vacant inspector

We have five positions.

17

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

MR. SHINMOTO:

19

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah.

Four occupied, one is vacant.
0

y.

And the vacant one, you're

20

considering for redescription to a supervisory

21

position?

22

MR. SHINMOTO:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24
25

Correct.
Where is the fifth one?

We see four

listed, if you could help us.
MR. SHINMOTO:

One is the -- one is funded by CZM
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Funds.

2

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

5

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you for that clarification.

Sorry, Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

No, no, no.

I'm counting the

6

same number, like everybody else, four.

7

there a reason why one position is at SR-23,

8

Mr. Shinmoto?

9

10

It's just -- instead of getting a new

MR. SHINMOTO:
body

So is

- well, let me back up.
We prefer not requesting a new body at

11

12

this time because we are not fully staffed.

13

don't know what our -- how -- you know, when

14

we're fully staffed, what our work completion

15

will be.

16

with the existing positions, possibly just

17

reallocate one of them into a supervisory

18

position.

19

We

So what we're just trying to do is

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

So how does this position

20

in particular jump 41 percent from last year?

21

I'm trying to understand what personnel action

22

happened that -- for this position, you have a

23

41 percent increase in salary.

24

MR. SHINMOTO:

25

numbers.

I personally didn't work on the actual
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Is there someone that may

2

be able to shed some light on this, Mr. Director

3

or Mr. Deputy?

4
5

6

CHAIR KANE:

Deputy, are you able to respond to the

question?
MR. BOTEILHO:

Yeah, the 41 percent increase,

I

7

guess, is just the math part.

8

he -- what Mr. Shinmoto is proposing is that if

9

it's approved,

then the supervisor would be paid

10

at this rate.

But if it's not approved,

11

the 41 percent increase would not go into

12

effect.

13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

I guess what

then

So is the SR incorrect as

14

it's currently listed or that's the correct SR

15

for that Zoning Inspector II, which is PC-48?

16

MR. SHINMOTO:

Yeah.

It would go from 19 to 23.

The

17

current SR for the inspector non-supervisory is

18

the 19.

19

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

MR. SHINMOTO:

21

23.

22

Okay.

The supervisor position would be the

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Maybe you can ask the Director or

23

the Deputy, all of the positions where there is

24

a number two on the side -- and in our notes

25

number two means either step movement or
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position reallocation.

2

currently filled positions.

3

correct assumption on our part?

4

MR. BOTEILHO:

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Most of them are
Would that be a

Yes.
Okay.

So when we see -

just

6

like move up from Zoning Inspector II to Land

7

Use and Building Plans Technician, 52.5 percent

8

increase, and that's an SR-19.

9

happening there, please?

10

MR. SHINMOTO:

What is

These are filled positions.

And if

11

you notice, the 52 percent, that person is at

12

the 19-F, which is a higher step, so this is

13

just our calculation -- I mean we have no

14

control over the calc -- well, let me back up.

15

This is all set by Civil Service.

16

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah, we understand, you know,

17

you're required to follow the contract we '.ve

18

agreed to.

19

MR. SHINMOTO:

Yeah,

these will be technically from a

20

technician, which is like a trainee, into a Land

21

Use and Building Plans Examiner.

22

currently, I believe, at either 16 or 17 on the

23

SR, what you're seeing are new SRs

24

SRs.

25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

They're

proposed

So how can we understand
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what you currently have and what you're moving

2

toward since everything has been adjusted to

3

what you want to happen?

4

MR. FOLEY:

Well, the proposal is basically to

5

promote from a trainee position, which is the

6

technician, to an examiner position, which is

7

the full-time plans examiner.

8

experienced plans examiner and so we have one

9

vacancy in this area as well.

10

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

We lost our most

Just so we're clear, in the

11

upcoming year, you'll have no technician, per

12

se?

13

MR. SHINMOTO:

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

MR. SHINMOTO:

16

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

That's the plan.
They've-

Hopefully.
-- moved up in the

- I guess

17

training and development programs that they now

18

can step up to the next level in the career

19

paths?

20

MR. SHINMOTO:

21

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

25

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you very

much for that.

23
24

Correct.

I'm done, Chairman.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you.
Mr. Molina?
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2

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Chairman.

I just

have one question out of respects for time.
Mr. Foley,

3

just one concern.

This is

4

related to the report that was given to us

5

yesterday on the zoning enforcement.

6

it was mentioned that -- in the report from the

7

consultant that there are 350 complaints,

8

14 NOVs and 320,000 in fines assessed, yet only

9

1,000 collected.

You know,

And he goes on to say in the

10

report that,

11

permissive culture regarding land use

12

enforcement evidenced by the small amount of

13

enforcement actions taken,

14

management attention and the numerous loop holes

15

and due process steps provided to alleged

16

violators."

17

"Maui County appears to have a

the lack of

First question, can you give me just a

18

brief explanation why we've only collected 1,000

19

as of 2005, and do you agree with the

20

consultant's assessment on the enforcement

21

strategy?

22

MR. FOLEY:

First of all, the primary reason why the

23

fines are so low is that our emphasis is, and

24

apparently always has been, to get compliance,

25

and so the fees are waived if they're

- the
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fines are waived if they -- if we're able to

2

bring the violation into compliance.

3

we've -- one way to look at this is that we've

4

been successful in bringing the violations into

5

compliance.

6

And so

We did recently receive $50,000 on an

7

SMA violation,

so the number is drastically

8

skewed by one large fine,

but actually that's an

9

out of court settlement.

We -- the fine would

10

have been larger than that.

11

really on compliance.

12

But our emphasis is

One of our zoning inspectors was off on

13

a disability leave for a year.

14

unexpected.

15

back, but it ended up being a year.

16

newest zoning inspector recently left for a

17

better paying job,

18

job open,

19

inspectors for three islands.

20

That was

And we kept thinking he'd come
And our

so we have a zoning inspector

so consequently, we have

And I agree with Mr.

r

Zucker's

21

recommendation that we have an additional zoning

22

inspector and that we have a zoning --

23

supervising zoning inspector,

24

appropriate for that to be one of the people

25

that we already have on staff.

and it may be

But if the
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Council wishes to place additional emphasis on

2

enforcement,

3

to that staff.

it's going to be necessary to add

And what we did request as our second

4
5

highest priority, which was recommended by the

6

Mayor, a Clerk/Typist in Zoning and Enforcement

7

to -- because we currently only have one clerk

8

in that division.

9

clerk -- an additional clerk in Zoning and

And we think that having a

10

Enforcement will help,

11

inspector would help even more.

12

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

and having another

Thank you, Mr. Foley,
It's just that, you

13

for that clarification.

14

know, because this is a public document,

15

somebody might look at this and they'll say,

16

"You know,

17

1,000."

18

placed on enforcement because, you know,

19

otherwise people are just going to continue to

20

thumb their nose at the County if we don't,

21

know, get cracking on these enforcement issue,

22

so thank you.

25

And I appreciate the emphasis being

Thank you,

23
24

300,000 in assessments and yet only

CHAIR KANE:

you

Chairman.

Thank you.
Mr. Pontani1la, Ms. Tavares.

Again, you
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know, I'm very aware of the time.

2

if you'd like to ask questions because it's

3

burning right now, we can do so, or if we can

4

yield and come back right after lunch and I'll

5

pick up right where we're leaving off, it's your

6

choice.

7

If we can

Mr. Pontani11a?

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Well, let's not to hold up

8

people with appointments.

9

back --

10

CHAIR KANE:

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

CHAIR KANE:

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

CHAIR KANE:

I'd rather come

Okay.
-- and ask my question.

Ms. Tavares.

Okay.

I'll wait.

Members, why don't we do that?

15

We'll pick up right where we're at at -- and

16

Members, we're going to go until 1:30.

17

We're going to come back at 1:30.

18

in recess.

Okay.

Okay.

We are

(Gavel.)

19

RECESS:

12:04 p.m.

20

RECONVENE:

1:40 p.m.

21

CHAIR KANE:

(Gavel. )

Okay.

Members, we are

22

reconvened.

This is the April 12th, 2006 Budget

23

and

24

afternoon attendance, we have Vice-Chair of the

25

committee, Member Hokama, with Members Carroll,

nance Committee of the Council.

For the
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Anderson, Pontani1la, Tavares, Kane present.

2

We'll go ahead and continue,

3

Mr. Pontanilla.

4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

7
8
9

Thank you, Chairman.

Just one quick question in regards to

5
6

I believe you had the floor.

air travel.
CHAIR KANE:

Explanation to the increase.

Members, Details 13-5 under travel,

increase from 57.5 to 103,940.
MR. BOTEILHO:

Mr. Chair, our division heads put in

10

their separate travel requests,so can we have

11

them come down and provide the answer?

12

CHAIR KANE:

13
14
15

Yes.
Please identify yourselves for the

record at the appropriate time.
MR. YOSHIDA:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

For the record,

16

my name is Clayton Yoshida, Program

17

Administrator for the Current Planning Division.

18

Mr. Chair, Counci1member Pontanilla, we

19

had put in a request for $22,400 to attend

20

national and regional conferences and workshops.

21

Basically, we have a staffing of 14 planners and

22

we thought it would be beneficial if they go to

23

various national regional workshops, and sort of

24

mingle with other planners from across the

25

country and maybe get some new ideas or attend a
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set of workshops and deal with planners from

2

other municipalities on how they use KIVA.

3

thought that would be beneficial, and we believe

4

that the request is supported by the audit

5

report in terms of support services.

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

We

And I do

7

believe in conferences, by the way.

8

area that, you know, we learn.

9

The other one,

This is one

I'm assuming that the

10

rental increase is due to rental space in the

11

One Main Plaza as well as the Trask Building?

12

MR. FOLEY:

Actually, we will be moving our last

13

people out of the Trask Building during this

14

coming year and we'll only be -- our only rent

15

will be for One Main Plaza.

16

most of the people out of Trask.

17

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

CHAIR KANE:

22
23
24
25

Thank you.
Ms. Tavares, any questions in the

20
21

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

18
19

We've already moved

Planning Department?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Are we just going through the

whole Planning Department at t
CHAIR KANE:

s point?

The idea was to wrap up any loose ends

on the report.

A few Members ...
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

CHAIR KANE:

Is it wrapped?

A few Members wanted to expand off of

3

that and try to connect it to the report's

4

recommendations and findings,

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

CHAIR KANE:

so ...

I'm fine with that part.

Before we -- how about if we do this,

7

before we get into the other programs, we'll

8

stick with the Zucker Systems Report and also

9

the A, B, C account under the Planning

10

Administration and supplies.

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

CHAIR KANE:

13
14
15
16

I have no questions.

That's where we've been and so we'll

keep it there, Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I have no questions on that

area.
CHAIR KANE:

17
18

Okay.

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman,

I think we just heard

19

from one division regarding travel and for

20

Mr. Yoshida,

21

to go on a trip?

22

this is going to work for your division, please.

23

MR. YOSHIDA:

your request is for all 14 planners
You need to explain to us how

Mr. Chair, Council-Chair Hokama,

I

24

guess the intent was that half of them or seven

25

would be -- have the opportunity to attend a
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2

national or regional conference.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

In the upcoming year,

3

2007, who is hosting the Hawaii Planning

4

Congress annual meeting, is it Maui's turn, is

5

it ...

6
7

MR. YOSHIDA:

I believe it's the City and County of

Honolulu's turn.

8

CHAIR KANE:

Yes, the HCPO.

9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes, Mr. Chairman.

Thank you.

Could you tell us -- or the director,

10
11

how many people from our Planning Department

12

gets to participate with HCPO, please?

13

MR. YOSHIDA:

I believe we offer the opportunity to

14

all of the Planning Commissioners for the three

15

Planning Commissions.

16
17
18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

That would come out of this

budget account for the Planning Commissioners?
MR. YOSHIDA:

I believe, yes, it would come out of

19

the travel

20

planners from our division last year.

21

maybe we send 50 percent of the planners in the

22

division, so we have -- I think we had

23

12 planners.

24

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

MR. YOSHIDA:

we -

I believe we sent six
Normally,

Yeah.

So we sent six, plus the planning
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director and then we also send,

2

chair of -

3

and Appeals, and I'm not sure if we send the

4

chair of the Cultural Resources Commission.

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

the Board of Variances

Burial Council is also

included in the travel under this?

6
7

excuse me,

I think, the

MR. YOSHIDA:

Well,

I guess the Burial Council would

8

be under DLNR, but we

- we may use some

9

certified local government grant moneys to cover

10

the cost for the Cultural Resources Commission

11

staff or Members.

12

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I can tell you that the past --

13

the Lanai commissioners that have participated,

14

I believe, in their own commission meetings have

15

stated the benefits of attending this type of

16

conferences,

17

doing.

18

enforcement and long range

Does this also include travel for

19

MR. YOSHIDA:

20

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

MR.

FOLEY:

finding out what other counties are

Yes.
visions also?

For the HCPO conference,

I think we sent

22

two from long range and the -- and two from

23

enforcement to HCPO.

24

we typically only send two people from the whole

25

department.

The national conference,

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Ofc: (808) 524-2090
Fax: (808) 524-259E

132
BF 4/12/06
1

I, like some of the other

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

Members, Mr. Director, I see the benefit of

3

attending, you know,

4

conferences to learn from each other.

5

MR. FOLEY:

regional, national

We've had very good feedback from the

6

Maui Planning Commissioners that have gone to

7

HCPO conferences.

8

planning commissioners from other islands and

9

discove

They really enjoy talking to

ng that the issues are the same, and

10

they come back with lots of good questions and

11

ideas.

12

If possible, if you guys can

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

maybe submit to the committee how you arrived at

14

t

15

planners times one national conference,

16

X planners to regional.

17

appreciate the -- then the request as well as,

18

you know,

19

commissioners from Molokai, Lanai and Maui that

20

participate.

21

considerations.

22

s 103,000 and I think it's great, two

I think we can

the average number of planning

I'm supportive of that kind of

The rentals,

this is -- can you tell us,

23

this is all for One Main Plaza, Mr. Director, or

24

is there some residual left at Trask Building,

25

Mr. Deputy?
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MR. BOTEILHO:

Mr. Chair, that amount is mostly all

2

for One Main Plaza, about -- except for about

3

25,000 of that, which we're leasing from the --

4

space from the DOT Transportation of the County.

5

We have six -- about five zoning inspectors

6

there.

7

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So 25 percent is just an

8

interdepartmental transaction between you and

9

County DOT?

10

MR. BOTEILHO:

25,000, yes.

When they -- when they

11

charge the rent for DOT, they use our rental

12

code for 25,000 so it comes out to about $2,000

13

a month.

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Can you share with us

15

about how many square feet of One Main Plaza

16

you're currently utilizing, please, Mr. Deputy?

17

MR. BOTEILHO:

One Main Plaza usable space, I believe

18

it's about -- the Long Range Division is a

19

little bigger, maybe about 2500 square feet,

20

the Current Planning suite, which we're working

21

on now getting it ready for the Current Planning

22

Division to move in, that's about 2,000 square

23

feet.

24
25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

and

Enforcement is all within

the current complex area?
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MR. BOTEILHO:

2

leasing,

3

600 square feet.

4

Within the DOT space that we're
that would come out to maybe about

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And was your space also

5

negotiated with Finance -- that Finance did the

6

negotiations for that master lease agreement, is

7

this part of that master lease agreement?

8

MR. BOTEILHO:

Yes.

9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Chairman,

10

Thank you.

I have more questions but I'm

11

happy to allow other Members their opportunity.

12

Thank you.

13

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.
Any further questions in either of the

14
15

follow-up comments by the Director on the Zucker

16

Systems review and assessment or in -- well, if

17

it's there,

18

then Ms. Anderson,

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

questions?

You don't want just

19

responses to Mr. Foley's statements regarding

20

the Zucker System?

21

CHAIR KANE:

Generally, I'm just asking for questions

22

and that we have our -- we'll have many

23

opportunities down the road to express our

24

comments and views, but for now, we're just

25

trying to get questions so we can keep moving.
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We've got, you know -- the more we go beyond

2

this couple ...

3

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I'm just asking if you want

4

us to stay with his comments or can we ask

5

questions about the report as a whole?

6

CHAIR KANE:

If you feel it necessary to help you to

7

get through the Planning Department, then by all

8

means ask questions regarding the report.

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

I was under the assumption that last

11

night there was ample opportunity for that, but

12

if you need additional, please, by all means, go

13

ahead.

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well, I think it's important

15

for us to get some feedback from the department.

16

This is a report of ...

17
18
19
20

CHAIR KANE:

I'm not contending you, Ms. Anderson.

I'm saying go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you.

You know, regarding enforcement, the

21

report suggests that we need a dedicated

22

attorney in order to really go forward with

23

enforcement.

24

that your focus is on compliance.

25

if your focus is on enforcement, then you

And I know, Mr. Foley, you said
But I think
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wouldn't have to worry about compliance because

2

there is a culture out there right now that

3

says, you know,

"Maui County doesn't assess

4

fines and so

you know, and they're

5

back-logged, so it's better just to go ahead and

6

do whatever it is you need to do, and if you get

7

caught, all you're going to

8

after-the-

9

big problem with that, because things are done

to do is do an

ct permit," and, you know,

10

without regulatory review.

11

with problems that are not reversible.

12

So is it the intention of this

I have a

You could end up

13

department not to enforce the County Code?

14

where in the County Code does it give you the

15

permission to do that, to just say,

16

in and get an after-the-fact permit and you

17

aren't going to be assessed any fines?

18

MR. FOLEY:

And

"Well, come

Well, the first question with respect to

19

the dedicated attorney, I would have to refer to

20

the Corp. Council's Office because right now we

21

have part of administrative attorney that serves

22

our boards and commissions and part of a

23

different attorney that serves the department,

24

and that person's only been an employee of the

25

County for a couple of weeks.

So I would ...
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1

2

assign an attorney for

3

but that would have to be something that

4

Mr. Moto would respond to.
With respect to your second question ...

5

6

just for enforcement

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Wait a second, Mr. Foley,

7

let's -- on that issue, you know, we're setting

8

the budget here, and if it's the policy of this

9

Council that we enforce our County Code and

10

you're telling

- and you tell us that one of

11

the problems you're having -- I'm just trying to

12

get con

13

told in this report, that you get minimal

14

support from Corporation Counsel.

rmation from you as to what we've been

So if you tell us that a dedicated staff

15
16

attorney would help you in enforcing the County

17

Code, it's this body's prerogative to fund an

18

attorney for that purpose, so that's what I'm

19

trying to find out, if it would help you.

20
21

MR. FOLEY:

It would help us.

We would love to have

a dedicated attorney to help us full-time.

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

23

MR. FOLEY:

Thank you.

Okay.

The second question, you know, basically
how many -- how

24

it boils down to how much

25

much resource do you want to assign to zoning
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enforcement, and currently we have four -- we

2

have five zoning inspectors budgeted.

3

two resignations in zoning inspectors last year,

4

both of them left for better pay.

5

currently have one vacancy, so we have four

6

zoning inspectors for four -- for three islands

7

and we do the best we can.

We had

And we

8

If the Council would like to double the

9

zoning enforcement, you could double the number

10

of zoning inspectors, and also add a couple of

11

clerks.

12

prio

13

staff up the Long Range Planning Division in

14

order to do a bang-up job on the General Plan

15

Update because we felt that was the number one

16

priority.

17

more zoning inspectors and a clerk to help them,

18

that would be great.

19

It's a matter of priorities.

Our

ty, the last couple of years, has been to

If you -- if the Council wants to add

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And if that happened, would

20

that allow you to levy fines or are you still

21

going to just allow people to do after-the-fact

22

permits for compliance?

23

MR. FOLEY:

We would be able to probably levy more

24

fines and we would be able to take a more

25

proactive approach to enforcement.

One
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positive step we've taken towards enforcement in

2

the last week has been that we've selected a

3

West Maui planner, and he'll -- his office will

4

be in the courthouse in Lahaina most of the

5

time,

6

identifying zoning infractions and handing those

7

over to the enforcement personnel.

8

helping them a little bit in West Maui, but it

9

comes down to having four zoning inspectors.

four days a week, probably, and he will be

So he'll be

10

need -- in order to increase the zoning

11

enforcement, we definitely would need more

12

zoning inspectors.

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

We

Well, you know, we had a

14

zoning inspector who issued two notices of

15

violation to the house at Ahihi Kinau Bay, and

16

they went ahead, after two notices of violation

17

that informed them that they were in violation

18

of spe

19

they went ahead and built the addition, built

20

the pool, did everything they wanted to do

21

without permits after being warned that they

22

needed them and you're bringing that forward to

23

us, to the Council, for our final approval with

24

no fines.

25

Where is your policy?

al management area rules -- and then

So that's what I'm trying to get at.
Why is that -- and that
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contradicts the County Code.

2

explain to me ...

3

MR.

FOLEY:

I'm not

And so can you

I'm not personally familiar

4

with that case at all so I can't comment.

5

don't know where -- which property you're

6

talking about.

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

10

MR.

MR. FOLEY:

Before ...
I believe you were in

Okay.

But what does that have to do with

the budget?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Mr. Foley,

I believe it's my

prerogative to ask questions of you --

15
16

MR.

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

FOLEY:

I'm just ...
- in order to make my

18

decision as a Council member.

19

I'm asking you a valid question.

20

MR. FOLEY:

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

24
25

It's not your

I don't ...
Why aren't you issuing

fines?

22
23

and --

session with us at the time.

13
14

FOLEY:

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

11

12

it's the Constant

property and we have it before us,

8

9

Well,

I

MR.

FOLEY:

I can't answer your question.

I'm not

familiar enough with the case.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well,

you're the director
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and if you don't have a policy to issue fines

2

when people are found in violation, then I think

3

that responsibility rests with you, Mr. Foley.

4

Because that brings a problem to us.

5

just passing the problem onto us, and it's your

6

responsibility as the department's director as

7

the Planning Department to make sure that our

8

county Code requirements are followed.

9

they aren't, they should be fined.

You're

And if

You

10

obviously found a reason to fine somebody

11

$50,000.

12

MR. FOLEY:

13

CHAIR KANE:

That was an out-of-court settlement.
Ms. Anderson, if I may ask that we pose

14

your specific question with the staff assistants

15

in writing to Mr. Foley so that he can

16

specifically respond to your points that you're

17

making?

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yes, because I don't see it

19

doing us any good to put more zoning inspectors

20

out there if they aren't going to issue fines

21

for people who are in violation.

22

MR. SHINMOTO:

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

24
25

I mean ...

Mr. Chairman?
Mr. Shinmoto has a comment,

Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE:

I understand that before -- but before I
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recognize Mr. Shinmoto, are you referencing more

2

zoning inspectors because that's not part of the

3

proposed expansion, so if that's a matter that

4

you want to -- you're talking about more

5

enforcement, hiring more zoning inspectors but

6

it seems like you just answered your own

7

question, then why would we hire more zoning

8

inspectors?

9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I'd like to know what the

10

department's policy is in regards to people who

11

are found in violation.

12

us that it's a big problem.

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

This report is telling

I understand.
And the report is also

15

telling us that we need to have a supervisory

16

person in enforcement and we need to have an

17

attorney who is dedicated to helping in this

18

process.

19

assurance that this department is going to

20

follow through with the process that we have

21

the legal process that we already have in place

22

in the County Code to see to it that people who

23

are in violation have to suffer a penalty for it

24

and that means a fine.

25

CHAIR KANE:

And if we were to do that, I want some

Ms. Anderson, your Chair is not
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disputing your comments.

All I'm trying to de

2

is assist you in getting the responses that

3

you're asking for.

4

stated that he cannot respond to your answer,

5

I'm just asking if you'd like the assistance of

6

staff to get the question posed so that we can

7

get a response to assist you in your decision

8

regarding the department's proposal.

The Director has already
so

The other note is that this -- the

9

10

Fiscal Year '07 proposal -- budget proposal came

11

out before this plan was available to them,

12

again,

13

of time with respects to the recommendations

14

that are in this correlating to what we have as

15

a proposal from the Mayor's Office on March

16

15th.

I'm just trying to recognize the context

So, we're trying to assist you,

17
18

Ms. Anderson, is what my point is,

19

Mr. Shinmoto has additional comments to

20

specifically your question, we'll have him

21

respond and then if we can move on.

22
23

so,

and if

Mr. Shinmoto, additional comments?
MR. SHINMOTO:

We do not have -- or Mr. Foley has not

24

issued any policy where we do not issue fines.

25

Typically what we do, and this is required by
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State law, issue warnings.

2

State law is plural, warnings, more than one,

3

we typically issue two warnings before we issue

4

The wording in the

nes.
Under SMA, we do not have to issue any

5
6

warnings, but we typically do that as a

7

courtesy.

8

know they need an SMA permit,

9

10

so

nes

I mean,

you know,

some people may not
rather than issue

ght away, we give them a wa

ng and

most of these people do come in.
Secondly,

11

the numbers you saw

12

report,

13

The reason you see that disparity is because

14

there's a lengthy appeal period that is allowed

15

these people.

16

fines.

17

We have to negotiate settlement,

18

If not, we get a

19

and on, and t

20

Planning Commission for resolution.

21

300,000 plus

the

nes,

1,000 collected.

Most of those fines are SMA

We have to hold preliminary hea

ngs.

if possible.

arings officer.

It goes on

se things got to go back to the

So the numbers are large,

the nunlber

22

collected is small, but it's because of these

23

reasons.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well,

I don't recall any

requests for an appeal of a fine to the Planning
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Commission,

so,

you know, it appears that it

2

goes only so far and then nothing is done.

3

long as they come in and get an after-the-fact

4

permit, there's no repercussion, and I think

5

that's wrong.

6

assurance that if we put money towards this,

7

we're going to get something more than we're

8

getting right now.

A$

So I want some kind of, you know,

On to the next subject, we have been

9

10

without a Cultural Specialist for some time now.

11

What efforts are your -- is your department

12

taking to fulfill this position?

13

any -- is there any in the budget right now?

14

MR. FOLEY:

And is there

Yes, we have two vacancies in Long Range

15

Planning Division and that's one of the

16

vacancies.

17

We're advertising nationally.

18

several applicants that we haven't interviewed

19

yet.

22
23
24
25

We do have

And I ...
John, do you want to comment without

20
21

We have advertised several times.

revealing any names?
CHAIR KANE:

If you could identify yourself for the

record, please?
MR. SUMMERS:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

John Summers,

Administrator, Long Range Planning Division.
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We do have a list of potential

2

applicants that has transmitted from Personnel

3

Services and we have begun the interview

4

process.

5

some very fine applicants,

6

forward to selecting an applicant in the near

7

future.

8

enhance our ability to manage cultural resources

9

within the County and help us move forward with

And I'm happy to say that we've got
so I'm looking

Obviously, it will significantly

10

the General Plan, since we're having our Current

11

Planner VI carry both jobs at this time,

12

positive steps are being taken on that front.

13
14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
Mr. Summers,

That's very good to hear,

thank you.

Would it be possible -- you know,

15

so

I

16

don't know if you've -- well,

17

yesterday so you heard my comments about the

18

KIVA system.

19

ensure that planners are inputting the

20

information in a timely basis into the KIVA

21

system so that it actually is a system we can

22

rely on?

23

MR. YOSHIDA:

you were here

What is your department doing to

Mr. Chair, Councilmember Anderson, we

24

have appointed a KIVA person,

25

Current Planning Division,

at least in the

to assist with the

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Ofc: (808) 524-2090 Fax: (808) 524-2596

147
BF 4/12/06
1

training for KIVA as well as the fact that,

2

thanks to the Council, we have expanded a number

3

of planners in the division.

4

we had nine planning positions in Current

5

Planning.

I think in 2003,

Now we have 14.

So with more planning -- planners, the

6
7

individual can devote more time to KIVA, working

8

with MIS and helping to train the staff on the

9

use of KIVA as well as develop written

10

procedures relative to KIVA, which can be

11

distributed to both the current staff and the

12

incoming staff.

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you for that,

14

Mr. Yoshida, because I think this is, you know,

15

critical.
It's nice to spend lots of our effort on

16
17

growth and going forward with growth and, you

18

know, supplying the development community with

19

their needs, but I think we also have to have as

20

much effort put towards the systems we currently

21

have so that we have a strong foundation as we

22

grow.

23

You know, I've used this system for

24

seven years now, and I find that it's so useful

25

when people actually put the information in that
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is required, and it's so frustrating when they

2

don't.

So I just want to emphasize that.
And I would like to request, Mr. Chair,

3
4

if you folks in Planning could give us a KIVA

5

status report.

6

function within this program that allows you to

7

see what's going on with KIVA through a status

8

report, so if I could request that, please.

9

Mr. Chair, I have one more question

I understand that there's a

10

have plenty more questions but if I could have

11

one more question for this round and then I'll

12

yield.

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

15

I

Proceed, Ms. Anderson.
Thank you.

You know, it used to be that we had a

16

planner of the day in the Planning Department so

17

that if a member of the public or a Council's

18

executive assistant needed information, they

19

could go down and have somebody help them at the

20

time they came into the department.

21

report makes a recommendation that you do that.

22

And this

It also makes a recommendation that

23

planners need to be accessible to the public,

24

and as it is now, all of your phone calls go to

25

one person and then to a clerk, I'm assuming,
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and then they are routed to the various

2

planners.

3

that people who need to access planners for

4

information, especially someone they've already

5

contacted, they should be able to recontact that

6

person directly and have their direct phone

7

number, and I agree.

8

public, and they have a right to have access to

9

the employees who have the information they

10

And Mr. Zucker's recommendatiun is

I mean we are paid by the

need.
So,

11

I'm wondering, do you have any --

12

you know, what's the reason for changing that

13

protocol and do you have any plans to go back to

14

the way it used to be so that there is somebody

15

on duty that can assist people?

16

MR. FOLEY:

We do have a planner on call in the

17

Zoning Enforcement Division and have had

18

consistently.

19

that we also have a planner on call in the

20

Current Planning Division, and we will -- we

21

will discuss that

22

consider it seriously, but, you know,

23

got these recommendations a couple days ago.

24
25

Mr. Zucker's recommendation is

- that recommendation and
we just

With respect to the phone calls, quite a
few people in the department do receive direct
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calls to their direct phone.

2

and they go through the receptionist,

3

another issue that we need to talk about with

4

respect to

5

the direct lines be put on business cards and

6

all of the e-mails addresses be put on business

7

cards, and so I think we need to discuss that.

so that's

his recommendation was that all of

And also his recommendation was that

8
9

Some of them don't

phones not be put on voice mail except for half

10

of the day,

11

Because the reason that some of the planners

12

don't want their direct lines put on is because

13

they get constant interruptions when they're

14

preparing reports, and they want to have some

15

specific time available when they're

16

uninterrupted and they can work on reports.

17

we can -- we can talk about limiting the voice

18

mail time, and whether or not everybody's direct

19

line should be on the -- on their business

20

cards.

21

recommendations.

22

and we can talk about that, too.

But

So, we will seriously consider those

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah, because,

you know,

23

we're here to serve the public and I can

24

certainly appreciate planners needing to have

25

uninterrupted time to get their work done, but
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there should also be a period of time where they

2

are receptive to the public's needs.

3

don't need to tell you but I -- you know,

4

those who are listening, I can't tell you how

5

many times I've gotten calls from people because

6

they can't get a response from your department.

7

"Well, I've called them and they said they'd

8

call me back and they have never called me back.

9

Can you go find out for me?," you know,

10

And I
for

and that

only makes it harder for everybody.
So I think if there could be a time

11

12

assigned where people get,

13

response -- like I said, it's not all about

14

serving people who are,

15

industry of Maui,

16

are already here and have problems and need

17

help,

18

but it's extremely frustrating to get calls from

19

constituents who cannot get a response out of

20

your department.

21

you know,

Now,

you know,

a timely

you know, in the growth

it's about serving people who

and maybe it's just in

rmation,

I just want to add one more thing,

22

Mr. Chair, before I yield.

You know,

and the

23

reason I think that this planner of the day or

24

whoever it is is important is because the way

25

it's set up right now,

if somebody from the
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public or if somebody in the County or if a

2

Council member wants information from your

3

department, and it's not readily available or is

4

in storage, which was the case recently from my

5

office, we have to wait until your department

6

gets the information out of storage, which is,

7

you know,

8

the files are in.

reasonable.

Then we get a call that

So we went over, we got the files,

9

we

10

reviewed the files and then we were told that we

11

could not copy the information we wanted in the

12

file,

13

the request with the receptionist and that they

14

would copy the information we need when time is

15

available.

16

that the standard procedure is to leave

First of all,

that's against Chapter 91.

17

You have to provide information to people in a

18

timely manner.

19

difficult to leave -- leave the department after

20

you've made an effort to go down and review the

21

material.

22

when they've copied it for you when, in fact,

23

you have a copy machine right there that's not

24

being used.

25

let the person go and copy the informaticn that

And that only makes it more

Then you have to leave and come back

It's no skin off anybody's nose to
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2

they need at that time.
This happened to me and my staff.

We

3

were told we couldn't copy the information.

4

at the same time, we were told we could not copy

5

the information,

6

consultant walking out of your department with a

7

county file and taking it across the street so

8

they can copy it.

9

So,

And

I'm observing a private

I think you need to reevaluate your

10

procedure for -- procedures for assisting the

11

public in their needs for information.

12

Council member can't get information in a timely

13

way -- and as I'm observing County files being

14

taken out of the office by a private consultant.

15

Where is your security?

16

may be involved in a contested case hearing.

17

When a

These are files that

I think you need to be responsible for

18

that, Mr. Foley, and need to follow through.

19

And as a matter of fact,

20

attention that day and I was able to, during our

21

discussion, point out to you the private

22

consultant returning with a second

23

taken out while I was there while we were told

24

we couldn't get the information we needed.

25

So,

I brought it to your

Ie he had

I bring that up because, 'you know,
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that's not in here, but I think that's a major

2

issue.

3

have to allow the public -- you have to furnish

4

the public with the facilities to copy the

5

information.

6

they have to corne back at a later time when time

7

is available, when you've got a copy machine

8

right there and you're required by State statute

9

to allow people to copy information.

And in -- Chapter 91 also says that you

You have no right to tell them

So I hope you make policy adjustments

10
11

immediately in that regard.

12

make a comment,

13

MR.

FOLEY:

If you'd like to

I'm happy to hear it.

The department's policy is that we make

14

the copies, and the reason for that is that

15

we've had material from files mysteriously

16

disappear and we've had entire files

17

mysteriously disappear,

18

make the copies.

19

someone to take a file out of our office was

20

violating that policy,

21

happened.

22

is that that is against the department's policy.

23

We're very concerned about the documents

so our policy is that we

And the employee who allowed

and that shouldn't have

It was a mistake,

24

and letters, et cetera,

25

files,

and all I can say

staff reports in the

and we want to make sure that they are
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thereafter the material is copied.
So,

2

I apologize for the inconvenience

3

that your staff member experienced and you

4

experienced, but we do need to,

5

consistent policy and you witnessed a breach of

6

that policy.

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

you know, have a

And yeah, and lucky I did,

8

because Mr. Foley it was a management level

9

person who gave permission for those files to

10

leave your office, so you need to provide the

11

ability for people to get information when they

12

come in to review files,

13

need to file a complaint,

14

provide you with the information in the State

15

statute that says that you need to allow people

16

even provide facilities to people to copy.

17

if files are missing,

18

consultants are taking the files out.

19

CHAIR KANE:

you know.

And if I

I will, but I will

And

it may be because private

Excuse me, Ms. Anderson.

I'm going to

20

ask that we recognize that the points have been

21

made.

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24
25

I'm finished,

Chair.

Thank you, Ms. Anderson.
And we may have to reevaluate how we

continue because if we're going to continue long
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exchanges on points, then, Members, be prepared

2

to either change how we approach these meetings

3

or we're going to sit here and we're going to

4

have night meetings starting this week, so we

5

need

6

on what we're trying to accomplish here.
Ms. Tavares?

7

8
9

we need you folks to just stay focused

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, Mr. Chair,

thank you.

I think that we really do have to stay focused

10

on the budget and on the budget proposal,

ask

11

them questions about what's in the budget

12

proposal.

13

consultant, and during the time that we make our

14

proposals for our versions of the budget,

15

is the time and after that is when we would

16

justify what it is we're doing and get comments

17

from the departments, if we want to.

18

This is not the time.

And we have the report from the

that

This is ...

We're never going

19

to get through the budget at t

20

off on all different kinds of issues that we may

21

have with each of the departments -

22

us are issues with a number of departments,

23

it's not just ... not just Planning, but there is

24

a place for those discussions,

25

this

- in this venue.

s rate if we go

and all of
so

and it is not at

And I really would ask
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my colleagues to please respect the process and

2

respect us, because we do have some questions

3

related to the budget and would like to get to

4

them some time before midnight.

5

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you.
Any further questions for the department

6
7

in these areas before we move out of the A, B

8

and C Account for the Planning Administration?
Members?

9

10

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

CHAIR KANE:

12

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman?

Mr. Hokama.
Thank you.

Page 13-3, please.

13

And the auditor made his comments but why is

14

premium pay from this year to next year jumping

15

291 percent?

16

MR. BOTEILHO:

17

Mr. Chair, I can take a shot at that.
Councilmember Hokama, when we first, you

18

know, did our budget three years ago, the

19

premium payor the overtime was at 17,000.

20

that point I thought it was too low, so I had

21

doubled it to 34,000.

22

well, this fiscal year,

23

34,000.

24
25

At

And the fiscal year
I guess it's still

It was underestimated almost purposely
because historically over the past three years,
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we've had savings from vacant positions, so at

2

that time the judgment was to -- well, we're not

3

going to ask for extra overtime because we think

4

we can still fund it.

5

Year '07, we empowered the divisions.

6

for what you think the amount of over-time you

7

should have, so I guess they can expand on the

8

increase but I wanted to give a background on --

9

up until Fiscal Year '06.

10
11

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

This year,

for Fiscal
You asked

Thank you.

Are we getting division head

comment as well, Deputy?

12

MR. BOTEILHO:

13

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.
Okay.

Division heads, if you can

14

respond specifically to the question on why the

15

291 percent increase in premium pay for

16

requests, Mr. Yoshida?

17

MR. YOSHIDA:

Mr. Chair, Council Chair Hokama, I

18

believe the -- from our side,

the request is

19

because we have several night meetings, say,

20

like the Lanai Planning Commission, they meet in

21

the evening; the Hana Advisory Committee meets

22

in the late afternoon.

23

four o'clock; plus we have some special meetings

24

for project districts that are held in the

25

Community Plan Region that are held in the

The meeting starts at
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evening.

We have one this month for Pulelehua

2

out in Lahaina.
I think for those reasons we're

3
4

requesting overtime as well as time to wcrk on

5

the training manual, which is also emphasized in

6

the report,

7

training manual for current and incoming staff.

8
9

10

CHAIR KANE:

that we need to develop a written

Mr. Summers, any additional comments

from your division?
MR. SUMMERS:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

11

As you all know, we are in the throes of

12

our General Plan Update, and we have three major

13

efforts occurring on Maui, Molokai and Lanai.

14

Most of the meetings will be in the evenings and

15

will require overtime work by our staff.

16

oftentimes with those meetings we'll have two to

17

three planners attending,

18

extrapolation of an estimate of the number of

19

evening meetings and other meetings we'll be

20

having to staff that effort.

21

CHAIR KANE:

22

MR. SHINMOTO:

so that's an

Mr. Shin -- Shinmoto,
Yeah,

And

sorry.

for the Zoning Admi

stration

23

Division, we do have what Mr.

Foley previously

24

said, a planner on call, a planner of the day.

25

Very ...
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The planner of the day typically cannot

1

2

go home at 4:30.

3

We don't want to turn people away because a lot

4

of the public come in after work.

5

lunch, this planner on call is working.

6

we don't want to turn people away,

7

that extra time.

Also during
Again,

so he puts in

Also we have a backlog on building

8
9

People are still coming in.

permits and so most of our plan reviewers do

10

come in early, again, before the general office

11

hours so that they can handle the public.

12

you're looking at 6:45, some of them coming in

13

at six o'clock just to get that work out,

14

that is where most of our overtime is.

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

And

so

Mr. Hokama?
Thank you.

I think it was important to hear the

18

divisions explain the need

19

and for some, you know,

20

understand it, but Mr. Summers, why would we

21

need two to three planners for one evening

22

meeting?

23

MR. SUMMERS:

r their overtime,

I can really appreciate,

Oftentimes the meetings are quite

24

complicated and we have geographic

25

specializations, technical -- technical
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specializations so we'll have a planner perhaps

2

giving a PowerPoint presentation on a specific

3

component of the project to be followed by a

4

different planner providing a different

5

presentation.

6

requirements, requirements in terms of recording

7

at the meetings, so it is standard practice to

8

have two to three staff at these meetings.

9
10

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

We also have facilitation

This is in regards to the General

Plan Update ... ?

11

MR. SUMMERS:

That's correct.

12

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Do you have consultants that are

13

supposed to be doing this work or was a Gecision

14

made by the department that the planners would

15

then do most of the work?

16

MR. SUMMERS:

We do have consultant help for the

17

Maui Island Plan Update.

18

contracted consultant help for Molokai and

19

Lanai.

20

We do not have

We're also taking on some additional

21

pieces -- adding some pieces to the project that

22

we feel are necessary that are not funded under

23

an existing consultant contract,

24

actively working on some limited production

25

related to that effort.

so staff is
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Sharing that with us,

2

Mr. Summers, I'm trying to get a grasp, okay.

3

You folks are requesting another $330,000 for

4

professional services.

5

another 330,000 for General Plan Update.

6

you share with us -- if the 330 specifically on

7

13-6 is for General Plan Update, what is this

8

other $330,000 requested on page -

9

10

CHAIR KANE:

You're asking for

13-5.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

-- 13-5, thank you, Chairman.

11

comes under Sub Code 6132, Professional

12

Services, 330,000.

13

So can

MR. BOTEILHO:

It

Deputy?

Yeah, this 6132 is Professional

14

Services that we've had all these years.

15

this, we pay for our hearings officers, we

16

pay -- when we have contested cases, we pay for

17

secretarial

18

also -- if there is an environmental assessment

19

that must be done, such as the Council asking

20

for a change of zoning, we take it out of that

21

too, that sort of thing.

22

year.

23

flat at 330,000.

24

overboard and we spent 364,000.

25

court reporting services.

In

We've

That is flat from last

We asked for 330,000 and we're leaving it

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Last year, we went a little

Thank you for that explanation,
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Mr. Deputy.

2

reconfirm, this request on page 13-6 330,000 for

3

General Plan Update is only for professional

4

consultant services as it regards to the Island

5

of Maui?

6

MR. SUMMERS:

So once more, I just need to

No, that's not correct.

The $330,000,

7

300,000 of that is being requested for the

8

Molokai and Lanai Island plans, specifically the

9

technical baseline studies that will be required

10
11

for those efforts to be successful.
On the Island of Maui, we've developed a

12

comprehensive scenic resource inventory.

We've

13

developed a heritage resource inventory.

We

14

have done a comprehensive analysis of historic

15

development patterns.

16

ag lands.

17

those types of very technical baseline studies

18

also need to be done on the Island of Molokai

19

and Lanai in order for us to make informed

20

policy recommendations to the Planning

21

Commissions and the Councils.

22

We have mapped important

We have done a land use forecast.

So

So 300,000 of the 330 is directly

23

related to getting the Molokai and Lanai Island

24

plans off the ground.

25

to the Maui Island plan, and that is

The other 30,000 relates
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specifically oriented towards print media,

2

additional budget for public participation and

3

document printing.
So we've pretty much wrapped up in terms

4

5

of consultant requests the Island of Maui.

6

new budget request is primarily related, again,

7

to Molokai and Lanai.

8
9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

The

I thank you for that

explanation, Mr. Summers.

So the answer -- and

10

again, what led to all this was my question

11

regarding premium pay.

12

the department has tried various management

13

techniques, whether they be flex time or some

14

other, I guess, workplace tools -- those that

15

have already been tried to minimize the need for

16

overtime and that you still need these

17

additional 133,000?

18
19
20

So, can I assume that

Mr. Director, if maybe you could answer
for all three of your divisions, please.
MR. FOLEY:

Yeah, Mr. Chairman and Mr. Hokama, our

21

policy is to minimize overtime to the extent

22

possible.

23

more than eight hours a day; however, we have a

24

lot of night meetings right now.

25

We prefer not to have employees work

We have ...

In addition to the ones John referred
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to, we have meetings related to the Bypass Now

2

Committee, the Pali to Puamana Parkway -- the

3

other one slipped my mind.

4

night meetings associated with the General Plan

5

Advisory Committees, and when we go to Hana,

6

Lanai and Molokai, we wrack up a lot of

7

overtime.

8
9

But we have a lot of

And so we've tried to use some
flexibility in the work hours and we've tried to

10

make sure that people don't get overworked so

11

that they get tired working overtime and take

12

sick leave,

13

to staff all the night meetings, but also make

14

sure that people don't get work -- overworked to

15

the extent that they take sick leave.

16

so we are working a delicate balance

So we do keep careful track of it.

17

We've -- we've met with the administrators of

18

the various divisions and talked to them about,

19

you know, who takes how much -- how much

20

overtime and what happens sometimes that we have

21

people that -- they take overtime for their

22

night meetings and then they have to do their

23

regular work during the day,

24

give them time off to compensate for the night

25

meeting or they won't be able to get their job

so we can't really
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done.

So -- but we do carefully monitor it.

2

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

MR. BOTEILHO:

Thank you for your response.

Chair, may I add briefly?

4

And, you know, we have put in a system

5

where for the first time we can check overtime

6

by department, overtime by division and evertime

7

by employee.

8

my left would also say that I'm pretty strict

9

about the overtime thing.

10

And I guess the three gentlemen to

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

Mr. Deputy.

12

too.

Okay.

Thank you for that,

I'm sure -- we appreciate that,

Just a couple of quick questions, since

13

14

you mentioned, Mr. Director, the Pali to Puamana

15

project, you are requesting $80,000 in the

16

upcoming year.

17

you intend to utilize that $80,000, please?

18

MR. FOLEY:

Could you just share with us how

We need to keep the project moving.

As

19

you know, we've recently closed escrow on the

20

purchase of 100 acres at Ukumehame.

21

have additional meetings with the public members

22

of our Pali to Puamana Task Force Acquisition

23

Committee.

24

is for additional funds for our consultants to

25

work on a bicycle project at Olowalu around the

And the money that's

We need to

the budget
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point, and also for appraisals 'if we get to the

2

point of specifically identifying parcels that

3

we want to come to the Council for,

4

whether

5

using condemnation.

either --

either negotiating a purchase or

6

There were three parcels that we

7

recommended last year and recommended again this

8

year for purchase, and the

9

very informal; in other words, free,

- our appraisals are
so we need

10

to have more formalized appraisals before we

11

have much hope for actually acquiring those

12

properties.

13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

Mr. Director.

Thank you for your response,

My last question -- and I ask you

15
16

because I was thinking of asking my colleagues

17

for some consideration, but this 40,000 for

18

upcoming year -

19

can you just share what this 40,000 for

20

professional services is being intended for,

21

Mr. Director?

22
23

CHAIR KANE:

the Lanai Affordable Housing,

Members, this is on page 13-7 and 13-8

of Details.

24

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

MR. BOTEILHO:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Mr. Chair, I can answer that.
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Lanai Planning Commission made this request and,

2

you know, we've been trying to -- to empower

3

them also, to do more planning instead of just,

4

you know, permit -- permit processing.
So I've been going over about every

5

6

other month and we've been doing planning.

And

7

when asked what their main -- main concern was

8

in the planning area, it was this:

9

parcel of land that was donated by Dole Food

This is a

10

Company, and

11

50 acres are to be used for -- oh, excuse me.

12

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

MR. BOTEILHO:

it's the total was 65 acres but

115.

Yes, well, anyway there is some

14

acreage that is supposed to be used for

15

affordable housing.

16

can we get the ball rolling on this, not to

17

develop the housing, but to get the land use

18

permits started.

19

decided that we would put it in the budget and

20

if it got -- if it gets approved,

21

the moneys primarily for a community plan

22

amendment from ag to probably residential.

23

this would be -- we would get a consultant for

24

this.

25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And what they asked was,

So rather than tell them no,

I

then we'll use

Do you have something written
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from the commission on this, Mr. Deputy?

2

MR. BOTEILHO:

We can provide the minutes of the

3

meeting,

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

yes.
This is very short sighted.

5

have 115 acres to take your entitlement for

6

about 65.
I'll deal with this with the Members of

7

8

the Committee, Chairman, when we get to

9

decision-making, thank you.

10

We

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thank you.

And just to follow up on one of

11

12

Mr. Hokama's questions and the response from

13

Mr. Summers, on how funded -- first,

14

the funds that you use for current fiscal year

15

to finalize the reports that you described in

16

your response.

identify

You talked about the various studies for

17
18

Maui Island and that you used that as a

19

justification for now getting the baseline

20

studies completed for the Molokai and Lanai

21

$300,000 allotment or proposal.

22

you use,

23

Plan Update,

24

used?

25

what funding source did you use to fund those

What fund did

that $90,000 on page 13-6 under General
is that the funding source you

And if not, can you describe or identify
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2

studies for the Maui Island?
MR. SUMMERS:

No -- thank you, Mr. Chair.

The

3

$90,000 was not used for those Maui Island

4

studies.

5

allocated for the Maui Island General Fund

6

Update, and it was those funds that were used to

7

finance the studies that I mentioned.

8

CHAIR KANE:

In a previous budget, money was

Okay.

Can you identify them, please,

9

because under General Plan Update for '05, there

10

is zero; for '06, it's 90; and for '07 it's 330,

11

so specifically identify those funds.

12

MR. SUMMERS:

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

MR. SUMMERS:

15
16

I believe it was an '04 allocation.
'04 allocation?
It was a previous fiscal year that's

not covered on this sheet.
MR. FOLEY:

Mr. Chairman, my recollection is that it

17

was in the '04 budget and it was in excess of

18

$300,000 for consultants for the General Plan,

19

and it was encumbered by the contract that we

20

have with Plan Pacific.

21

from -- since '04 through this -- and they're

22

still under contract through this year.

23

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Okay.

It's been encumbered

Thank you for that

24

response, and the reason being is for

25

we don't have to get into the reason.
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Okay.

2

Mr. Pontanilla?

3

Thank you for that clarification.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

4

On page 13-7, the Geo Data Base Strat

5

Plan, can you explain the request for 17,500?

6

MR. SUMMERS:

Thank you very much, Mr. Chair.

7

This essentially relates to developing a

8

strategic plan for the development of a geo data

9

base system whereby the County and other -- the

10

Department of Management's GIS program and MIS

11

could all look at long-term what the County's

12

need are.
This was a recommendation in the Zucker

13
14

Report.

15

important data bases for the County starting

16

with the Digital Land Mapping Project data as

17

well as vacant land inventories, aerial imagery

18

to best serve the public and make this

19

information available in a timely manner to the

20

public and other agencies.

21

move forward with the development of a geo data

22

base, so this money would allow us to begin the

23

strategic planning for that effort, much like

24

the City and County has done.

25

We've developed some very, very

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

This County needs to

So once it is completed,
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the responsibility of updating would be the

2

Planning Department?

3

MR. SUMMERS:

Well,

those are the types of strategic

4

decisions that would be determined through this

5

planning process.

6
7

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Explain the integrated

social economic land use expenditure of $15,000.
MR. SUMMERS:

Currently, we have a social economic

model that forecasts resident population,

10

visitor population, expenditures by different

11

industries and the like.

12

planning tool.

13

forecasting model that takes the socioeconomic

14

model and this aggregates population to

15

subregional areas.

16

plan areas.

17

It's a very important

We also have a land use

Those would be community

The goal is to have those two models

18

integrate so that we can do sensitivity testing

19

and play around with different variables, and

20

instead of getting a question from a policy

21

group about,

22

change in defacto population in this area,

23

instead of us having to say,

24

you next week because the two models don't

25

communicate," the goal would be to have those

say, what happens if we have a

"We'll get back to
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models communicate so that we could do real-time

2

sensitivity analysis.

3

progress in this area in the last two years and

4

I think this will push us towards a much better,

5

stronger information system for this County.

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So we've made a lot of

Thank you.

And the last

7

one that I have in regards to

8

Molokai Traditional Use Overlay District.

9

MR. BOTEILHO:

- it's the

That one also -- this is an

10

organization on the east end of Molokai called

11

Malama Pona.

12

two years ago and they asked for -- to be able

13

to work with the Planning Department to

14

preserve -- not only cultural sites or

15

archeological sites, but also sites that are

16

important to them when they were growing up.

17

And the reason they wanted to do that is

18

because -- so that realtors, developers,

19

contractors,

20

sites.

21

map and you could overlay various sites over

22

their maps so they would be aware.

23

And they had written to us about

they would be able to see these

It would be like you have your zoning

And so I've been working with them for

24

the past two years and I recommended yeah, that

25

they needed an overlay district, basically a GIS
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project.

2

They've been mapping.

3

own research, and so I thought it might be a

4

good gesture to get this project started, and so

5

I put in $10,000 for that.

6
7

8
9

And they've been very dedicated.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

They've been doing their

Thank you.

So the responsibility

would lie with that particular group?
MR. BOTEILHO:

This would be a consultant basically,

a GIS consultant, or a planning consultant, but

10

the overseeing would be by the Planning

11

Department closely with that -- with that group.

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

13
14

Thank you.

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.
Ms. Tavares?

15
16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No, Chair.

No questions in this area?

Okay.

No.

Ms. Johnson?
Yes.

With regard to the

21

planner positions, this would be on 13-2 and

22

13-3, because I'm not sure which individual this

23

would be, there has been a person assigned,

24

believe, to Lahaina, and they,

25

understanding, will be located within the

from my
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courthouse.

2

expenses -- which position that is and then

3

where the administrative expenses or -- you

4

know,

5

that would be required or any rental for

6

expenses in the courthouse where that would be?

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

MR.

9

FOLEY:

So could you explain where the

if there's new furnishings or anything

Director?
I can answer part of that.

will have to finish it, but yes,

Maybe Clayton
one of our

10

existing Planner Vs has been selected to be the

11

west Maui Planner, and we're working with Keoki

12

Freeland to create an office in the courthouse.

13

We have to get permission from the State

14

Historic Preservation Office and the Cultural

15

Resources Commission because the building is on

16

the national register,

17

on our own petard.

so we're kind of hoisted

18

But the plan is for that planner to be

19

in that office in Lahaina probably four days a

20

week,

21

that I won't go into unless you need them, but

22

we plan to have, you know,

23

chair and a desk, probably a laptop that he

24

takes back and forth, because he'll also have an

25

office here in Wailuku.

and he'll have a variety of assignments

an office with a

And then his position
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that he's vacated is now an open position.

2

Fortunately, there are only two -- two open

3

positions in Current Planning.

4

and Molokai.

That position

So the only expense we'll incur probably

5
6

will be for a laptop, but we had planned to

7

hire

8

I believe, four laptops anyway,

9

probably just -

10
11

to

we have in the budget to purchase,
so we would

hopefully just give him one of

-- one of those four.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Would there be

12

utilities or, you know,

13

provided by Lahaina Restoration Foundation?

14

MR. FOLEY:

15

that.

16

the building, don't we?

17

going to charge us anything.

18

us for years to create this position and put

19

them in an office in that building so I don't

20

know.

21

anything for rent and utilities, but I can talk

22

to Keoki about that.

23

thought of that,

24

were occupying one of our buildings.

25

You know,

is that going to be

I haven't talked to Keoki about

I don't know if Clayton has, but we own
I'm not sure they're
He's been lobbying

I hope they're not going to charge us

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I hadn't -- I hadn't

frankly.

I just assumed we

Yeah, and that building, if I
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recall, it's been executive ordered.

2

renovations --

3

MR.

FOLEY:

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

We made

That's -- Yeah.

5

land.

6

MR. FOLEY:

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

But it's actually on ceded

Yeah.
And it was executive ordered

8

by the State with certain conditions as to what

9

could be or what could not take place in that

10

building,

11

confused because I know that we have an historic

12

district officer.

13

district officer.

14

MR. FOLEY:

so -- and I'm getting a little

This is not an historic

No, the Council didn't approve the

15

position as a historic district officer.

16

approved it as a planner assigned to West Maul,

17

and we don't have enough work in the historic

18

district for somebody to be employed 100 percent

19

on the administration of that historic

20

district -- those two historic districts.

21

They

So what we have done is we modified the

22

Planner V job description to cover -- the

23

planner will work in the historic district and

24

work with the Cultural Resources Commission and

25

also work on a variety of West Maui projects,
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some of which will be within Lahaina and some

2

might be north

3

also assist with the enforcement of violations

4

in the Historic District by identifying

5

violations for our zoning inspector assigned to

6

West Maui.

7

- north of Lahaina,

and will

And that planner will also work with

8

Lahaina Town Action Committee and Lahaina

9

Restoration Society and West Maui Taxpayers,

10

et cetera, to provide a more

11

of citizen service.

12

application forms and help people with

13

applications and meet with people who have

14

questions about planning regulations.

15

a higher level

He will be able to hand out

So it's an experiment in regional

16

assigning of planners and -- but we weren't able

17

to assign somebody just as a historic district

18

officer, and we also didn't want to create a new

19

title for the whole State because it's

20

significantly easier to deal with the existing

21

position descriptions.

22

it so that one of them refers to Molokai and one

23

of them refers to West Maui.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
transportation,

Okay.

We were able to modify

And with regard to any

is the person also living in
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Laha ina?

1

FOLEY:

Yes.

2

MR.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So ther e woul d be, I

gues s, no mile age issu e then at all?

4
5

Okay .

MR.

FOLEY:

He's very happ y not to have -- to be

6

.
requ ired to comm ute to Wail uku five days a week

7

One day a week is bett er.

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

With rega rd to acce ssin g

s
beca use I mean phys icall y you' ve got your file

10

here .

11

MR. FOLEY:

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah .
You 're not goin g to be
Woul d you be

13

dupl icati ng any files ther e.

14

ic
acce ssing by perh aps a comp uter that the publ

15

coul d util ize whil e they 're ther e in the offi ce

16

with the assi stan ce of this indi vidu al?

17

MR. FOLEY:

You know , we have n't gott en that far yet.

18

We thin k it will work best to have him work with

19

use
a lapto p that he can take back and forth and

20

in both loca tion s, but exac tly what faci litie s

21

we will have ther e for the publ ic, othe r than

22

appl icati ons form s, we real ly have n't gott en

23

that far.

24

100 squa re feet of a desk and a chai r so we need

25

to take baby step s with resp ect to this

You know ,

this is -- this is
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experiment.
But West Maui people that we've talked

2
3

to are very happy to have a planner assigned,

4

you know,

5

community, because it will -- it will reduce the

6

number of vehicle trips.

7

come over here to ask us questions may be able

8

to get their questions and their application

9

forms in Lahaina instead of having to come over

10
11

specifically to work with the

A lot of people that

here.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

So that would just --

12

so the expenses, anything associated with that,

13

that wouldn't be included in here other than

14

just the normal expenses?

15

MR. FOLEY:

I don't think there are any additional

16

expenses unless we get a surprise on rent and

17

utilities, but if we do,

18

you know, minor enough that we can absorb.

19

there's a big surprise, we'll come back, but I

20

don't anticipate that.

21

meetings with Keoki Freeland about this office,

22

so that has never come up that they were going

23

to charge us rent.

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

grant them money,

Okay.

it will probably be,
If

We've had numerous

Yeah,

so, you know,

and we also
on the one hand,
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2

I guess, it will be ...
MR. FOLEY:

Yeah, we could require part of that to be

3

assigned ...

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

5

the other.

6

MR. FOLEY:

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

8

Yeah.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.
Any further questions, Mr. Anderson?

11

12

That was mainly my question

in that area.

9

10

It will be covered one way or

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Chair.

I want to focus first on 13-6 at the

13
14

bottom of that page.

15

spatial growth model.

16

report, the Long Range Division has no intention

17

of using that.

18

model that you folks are using, so why would the

19

department fund $75,000 to the SCM?

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

MR. BOTEILHO:

It's $75,000 for the
And according to this

You've already adopted another

Mr. Deputy?
Yeah, Mr. Chair, in this particular

22

contract, there were three different segments:

23

One was the land use forecast, which has been

24

done, and the second, we're doing a water impact

25

model.

And this water impact model is basically
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not only the Plan ning Depa rtme nt, but it's a

2

join t vent ure betw een Wate r Supp ly, Plan ning ,

3

Mana geme nt Depa rtme nt GIS and USGS, so we'r e

4

carr ying on with the wate r impa ct mode l as a

5

sepa rate mode l for the Coun ty rath er than just

6

for the Plan ning Depa rtme nt.

7

So this 75,0 00 woul d be eith er used

8

for -- to cont inue the wate r impa ct mode l, and

9

that 's the -- that 's the most prob able .

If we

10

have extr a mone ys, then the cont ract for this

11

a
spat ial grow th mode l also has a comp onen t for

12

haza rd miti gati on mode l.

13

that 75,0 00 woul d be used for eith er of thos e,

14

and, agai n, this cont ract is bein g used

15

basi call y coun ty-w ide.

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So it woul d be used

And is the mana gers --

17

of
wha t's the name of that depa rtme nt, Dire ctor

18

Mana geme nt?

19
20
21

22
23
24
25

MR. BOTEILHO:

Mana ging Dire ctor -- Depa rtme nt of

Mana geme nt.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah , Depa rtme nt of

Mana geme nt, are they head ing this up?
MR. BOTEILHO:

It's a join t vent ure.

The two

prin cipa ls are myse lf and the GIS coor dina tor.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And wher e is the GIS
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coordinator?

2

MR. BOTEILHO:

3

so yeah,

4

It's a cooperation between departments.

5

He's in the Department of Management,
it's -- in fact,

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well,

it's kind of nice.

it's my understanding,

6

based on this report,

that all of this spatial

7

growth modeling is being done through that

8

department and that you guys are using the

9

Community VIS or whatever it's called,

the

10

Community VIS.

11

in their department if they're the ones that are

12

the lead?

13

MR. BOTEILHO:

So why wouldn't this funding be

Oh, no,

the lead is Planning

14

Department.

15

refers to me as the project manager.

16

Even Bill -- Bill Medeiros, he

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So has the Planning

17

Department used this spatial growth model at

18

all?

19
20

MR. BOTEILHO:

I yield to the Long Range Division on

that.

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

22

MR. SUMMERS:

Thank you.

We have used the spatial growth model;

23

particularly the development of the data bases

24

that support these models in our land use

25

forecast update.

The investment of time into
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the data development has been very useful, but

2

the Community VIS Program has a number of

3

features that provide better utility to the Long

4

Range Division in terms of spatially analyzing

5

the effects of development.

6

So Community VIS is a better long-term

7

option for us in the area of land use planning

8

because of some of the features that it provides

9

and because of the institutional basis behind

10

the product; in other words, Ezri, which is sort

11

of the gold standard for GIS internation2lly, as

12

they upgrade their products,

13

product has the institutional backing to upgrade

14

so that we have compatibility, much like

15

Microsoft Word is -- Microsoft upgrades its

16

products.

17

get the upgrades and that compatible products

18

are also upgraded, so that's the main reason for

19

the switch to Community VIS.

20
21
22

this particular

It's important to make sure that we

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So you guys won't be using

the blue line model at all?
MR. SUMMERS:

If there's utility related to the water

23

and hazard components of it, that would provide

24

some value to the division.

25

basic core product, Community VIS works

But in terms of our
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2

prov ides more util ity for us for what we do.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Than k you.

So Mr. Summ ers,

3

can you tell us what is the purp ose of the blue

4

line mode l?

5

actu ally usin g that spat ial grow th plan ?

6
7

8
9

I mean who' s usin g it?

Who is

I woul d defe r that to the Depu ty

MR. SUMMERS:
Dire ctor .
MR. BOTE ILHO :

The stra ight est answ er I can give is

on
that the land use fore cast mode l is basi call y
It may be used in the futu re.

We'd

10

the shel f.

11

to work that out, but it is not bein g used at

12

this poin t in time .

13

cast
mode l is inte grat able into the land use fore

14

mode l.

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

How ever,

the wate r impa ct

And that 's some thing that
I'm just

16

Comm unity VIS Prog ram does n't do?

17

tryin g to thin k why are we putt ing mone y into

18

e,
some thing that we'r e phas ing out of and we'r

19

you know ,

20

more -- appe ars to be more up to date and more

21

user frien dly?

22

MR. BOTE ILHO :

focu sing on this new mode l that has

I gues s a deci sion was made with in our

23

depa rtme nt that we woul d go with the Comm unity

24

VIS.

25

to
exis ting fund ing and we felt that we want ed

How ever, we had an exis ting cont ract with
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util ize that mone ys for the purp ose that it

2

was -- it was fund ed for.
And,

3

.•

I woul d have to add that ,

4

you know , no, when we disc usse d this , it was

5

almo st like well , we'r e goin g to go two ways and

6

we'l l see if the two can merg e late r.

7

I

you know ,

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

But Comm unity VIS does not

8

have a comp onen t that we coul d use for this

9

wate r imp'a ct mode l that you' re talk ing abou t?

10

MR. BOTEILHO:

11

MR. FOLEY:

I don' t know .

And if I coul d take anot her shot at this ,
Anot her way to desc ribe this is

12

Mr. Chai rman .

13

that blue line -- the blue line cont ract , the

14

spat ial grow th mode l, was thou ght to be the best

15

avai labl e prog ram.

16

and we got our mone ys -- acco rdin g to

17

Mr. Zuck er, we got our mon ey's wort h out of it,

18

and a follo w-up piec e that has been anti cipa ted

19

all alon g was the wate r impa ct mode l and the

'20

haza rd miti gati on mode l, both of whic h will be

21

usef ul for the Wate r Depa rtme nt and the Civi l

22

Defe nse Depa rtme nts.

And we went that dire ctio n

23

But in term s of anal yzin g land use

24

alte rnat ives , we disc over ed and Mr. Zuck er

25

conc urred that Comm unity VIS is more appr opri ate
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and more user friendly.

2

assessment that we got our money's worth out of

3

the blue line for the spatial growth model, but

4

now it's -- for the land use alternatives, it's

5

better to switch, and we already did this, we've

6

already switched to Community VIS.

So we agree with his

And fortunately,

7

one of the planners

8

that we hired from the Mainland that's working

9

full-time on the General Plan is an expert at

10

Community VIS, has used it before.

11

extremely knowledgeable and familiar with it,

12

and we're off to a great start, so we -- we got

13

our money's worth out of the blue line, but for

14

land use analysis, it's better to use Community

15

VIS.

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

He's

So my question was,

17

does Community VIS have a component that would

18

allow you to use it for hazard mitigation and

19

the water impact component?

20

MR. SUMMERS:

Mr. Chair, if -- rather than giving you

21

an off-the-cuff answer,

22

writing, we'd be happy to provide you a written

23

response.

24
25

if that could be put in

As Director Foley indicated, we were
very, very fortunate to land a national expert
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on staff in the area of Community VIS and

2

spatial growth modeling,

3

with an answer to your question in writing.

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

so we can provide you

Thank you, Mr. Summers.

5

That would be helpful because if we're phasing

6

out of something, I don't see why we should put

7

an additional $75,000 towards that.

8

need to put it towards your Community VIS and

9

allow that to expand.

10

Maybe we

The other question I have is

11

Mr. Boteilho, congratulations on responding to

12

the need in Molokai for this Traditional Use

13

Overlay District.

14

and I support it 100 percent, but I woula like

15

to carry that a little bit further because in

16

our Kihei-Makena Community Plan for the last

17

eight years, we've had an implementing

18

requirement to do a cultural overlay district

19

for the South Maui region.

20

wondering -- and there is also one in the Hana

21

Community Plan, and the people out there are

22

very anxious to get a cultural overlay district

23

for the very reason you stated, so that people

24

who are coming in to develop know that

25

areas are designated on a map as being special

I'm very happy to see that

And I'm just

t~ese
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so that they don't make plans that conflict with

2

it.
And I'm just wondering why the

3
4

department is not moving forward with an overlay

5

district for South Maui and for Hana.

6

MR. FOLEY:

Mr. Chairman, the cultural overlay

7

districts for the other areas are definitely in

8

our work program, but unfortunately, they're in

9

the work program of the cultural resources

10

planner position that's been vacant for a year.

11

And once we hire someone -- and we do have some

12

good candidates -- we will put that back in the

13

work program so that they'll be able to work on

14

that kind of work,

15

planning work in addition to processing the

16

cultural resources applications that go to the

17

cultural resources commission.

18

mentioned, one of our planners -- a

19

who's supposed to be supervising the General

20

Plan -

21

job in addition to his General Plan job, so we

22

can't -- we just can't assign these overlay

23

districts to him until we hire somebody.

24
25

that kind of long range

As John
anner VI

is having to do the cultural resource

The one that we promised in Molokai, you
know, Wayne mentioned would be done by a
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consultant and basically we put him off last

2

year and couldn't put him off another year.

3

They -- they requested this in our budget last

4

year and we just felt like we'd get it started

5

with a consultant.

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well,

the Council has

7

requested it through the community plans that

8

were adopted and for the South Maui region and

9

the Hana region,

and I think it's just as

10

important to have it done there as it is in

11

Molokai.

12

resource management plan for Maui is way overdue

13

for being updated and,

14

over hundreds of thousands of dollars to plan

15

the next phase of Maui's growth,

16

are supposed to be done to protect Maui in the

17

growth process are just being ignored.

Also,

the Maui -- the cultural

you know, we're spending

yet plans that

And so I would like to see,

18

you know,

19

if -- if you don't have the personnel to do it,

20

why can't -- why can't there be funding for a

21

consultant to bring these plans up to date so

22

when that you do the General Plan,

23

this foundation to work with?

24
25

MR. FOLEY:

you've got

Mr. Chairman, we are doing it as part of

the General Plan.

We have consultants working
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on cultural site identification as part of the

2

Maui Island Plan.

3

in various regions, so we haven't ignored it at

4

all.

5

resource work as part of the Maui Island Plan,

6

and as soon as we hire a cultural resources

7

planner, we'll be able to do a more complete job

8

in this area, but we've -- we've suffered along

9

with the State Historic Preservation District

These are much more specific

We do have consultants working on cultural

10

with an inability to hire people with

11

backgrounds in either history or archaeology,

12

but hopefully we'll be able to solve that

13

problem soon.

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

15

So it is going to be a

component of the General Plan?

16

MR. FOLEY:

Yes.

Yes.

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

That's good to hear.

One other question, Mr. Chair.

18

On the

19

Development Mitigation Fee Study, 13-7, 150,000,

20

could you please explain that?

21

MR. SUMMERS:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman, Members of the

22

Committee.

This project is basically an attempt

23

to implement existing community plan policy that

24

relates to the development of impact fee

25

legislation and concurrency requirements for the
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And at this time ,

the Coun ty is real ly

1

coun ty.

2

unde r a -- suff erin g a seve re oppo rtun ity cost

3

in term s of lost reve nue for a numb er of

4

proj ects beca use we don' t have a tran spar ent

5

easy -to-u nder stan d impa ct fee ordi nanc e that

6

woul d cove r a rang e of diff eren t publ ic

7

serv ices .

8
9

So this part icul ar stud y woul d enta il
the deve lopm ent of an ordi nanc e that woul d

10

prov ide a clea r, easy -to-u nder stan d meth odol ogy

11

and spec ific doll ar amou nts for new proj ects

12

that come to the Coun ty.

13

s
recom mend ation s from the Zuck er Repo rt in term

14

of deve lope r will ingn ess to pay for impr oved

15

serv ices , so this woul d be an oppo rtun ity for

16

,
the Coun ty to capt ure some addi tion al reve nues

17

for the Coun ty to impl emen t comm unity plan

18

poli cy, and impr ove the tran spar ency of the

19

deve lopm ent proc ess.

20

see thes e ordi nanc es in many othe r comm uniti es

21

acro ss the nati ons, but unfo rtun ately we have

22

lagg ed behi nd in this area .

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

It's one of the

It's long over due.

You 'll

Tha t's good news ,

Than k you for that .

Do you have

24

Mr. Summ ers.

25

any anti cipa ted time when this is goin g to be
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2
3

4

done ?
MR. SUMMERS:

Okay .

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Than k you very much .

Than k you, Chai r.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay .

Any furth er ques tion s?

Ms. Tava res?

7

8

it's

prob ably an 18-m onth proj ect.

5

6

Well , if this proj ect is fund ed,

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Than k you.

On the 13-9 in the equi pmen t cate gory ,

9

10

ther e is a line , 7044 for broa dcas t equip ment of

11

65,60 0 for the Plan ning Com missi on Room .

12

t
thou ght I read in the repo rt from the cons ultan

13

that the meet ing room is much too smal l to

14

accom moda te thos e meet ings and enco urag es the

15

depa rtme nt to find anot her spac e -- like that 's

16

so easy to do here .

17

go throu gh what that appr opri atio n is actu ally

18

for?

19

to be perm anen tly moun ted in the

20

Depa rtme nt Room and chan ging the PA syste m and

21

thos e kind s of thin gs.

22

CHAIR KANE:

23

time ?

24

MR. FOLEY:

25

And I

But coul d some one kind of

I mean I susp ect it's for Akak u equip ment
anni ng

Some body prep ared to resp ond at this

This requ est actu ally carne from

Mr. Carr oll.

It's for equi pmen t in the room
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that is used by the Maui Planning Commission,

2

and it is for -

3

in there now.

to improve the equipment that's

We have looked at the possibility of

4

5

having our meetings in other locations, and

6

we -- we haven't been successful.

7

to create a -- we studied having a space in One

8

Main Plaza but we had some handicap access

9

issues and parking issues because we often have

10

50 to 100 people attend the meetings and they'd

11

all have to pay for parking, which would be very

12

unpopular, and we have actually very good

13

parking where we are now.

14

least temporarily, not to move.

We've tried

So we decided, at

We were looking at that alternative

15
16

because we were going to cut it up into offices,

17

but we haven't found another location, and

18

Mr.

19

equipment would be proposed for the meeting

20

room.

21
22

CHAIR KANE:

maybe Mr. Carroll can expand on wbat

Mr. Carroll, are you prepared to provide

some comment on this request?

23

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

I can perhaps shed a little

24

light on it.

25

before the Council did set aside funds, but they

This was a request -- one time
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put
were neve r allo cate d and the came ras were n't

2

in.

3

it bett er for the publ ic to have bett er acce ss

4

in
and bett er view ing of the meet ings that were

5

ther e,

6

Plan ning Depa rtme nt but all the depa rtme nts

7

woul d use that room .

The purp ose of it,

and it was hope ful that not only the

For the equi pmen t, a very smal l area is

8
9

of cour se, was to make

nece ssary and it was hope ful that if you go

10

insid e to the righ t, ther e's a smal l stora ge

11

area , and it was hope ful that that woul d be

12

enou gh with out takin g away from the exis ting

13

floo r spac e to allow the inst alla tion and

14

oper ation .

15

did come down and do a surv ey of it, and as far

16

as I know , that 's wher e we are at righ t now.

17

It's main ly a matt er of fund ing thou gh, to do

18

the inst alla tion .

19

CHAIR KANE:

And they have been work ing -- Akak u

Than k you, Mr. Carr oll.
Mr. Fole y -- and I'll get righ t back to

20

I know you have the floo r, but

21

you, Ms. Tava res,

22

just to prov ide clar ity.

23

time s a mont h does the Plan ning Com missi on

24

meet

25

once a mont h, poss ibly twic e a mont h?

Mr. Fole y, how many

the Maui Plan ning Com miss ion, is it a
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MR. FOLEY:

The Commission meets twice a month in

2

that room, and then they also have special

3

meetings out in the community, but the room is

4

also used by the Board of Variance and Appeals,

5

the Urban Design Review Board, the Burial

6

Council, Cultural Resources Commission.

7

used -- plus, we use it for large department

8

meetings.

9

month, which I think is tomorrow morning, and we

It's

We have all staff meeting once a

10

use it for large meetings.

11

to Puamana meetings with our Technical Advisory

12

Committee.

13

averages one meeting a day.

14

CHAIR KANE:

17

I think I recall that it's -- it

Okay.

Thank you.

Ms. Tavares?

15
16

We use it for Pali

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

You stole my question,

Mr. Chair.
I'm sorry.

18

CHAIR KANE:

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I

jus t ...

Another question related to

20

that, because -- that is an historic building,

21

isn't it?

22

exterior of the building at all?

23

MR. FOLEY:

No.

So you cannot do alterations to the

We actually hired an architect last

24

year and asked

had plans prepared to expand

25

our building, and we gave very specific
RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
Of c : ( 808) 524 - 2 0 90 Fax: ( 808) 524 - 2596

197
BF 4/12 /06
1

inst ruct ions not to modi fy the fron t and -- or

2

the side , and to, you know , prov ide hand icap

3

acce ss and prov ide addi tion al squa re foota ge

4

back towa rds the park ing lot and mayb e even over

5

the park ing lot, and we were unab le to get any

6

supp ort for the plan s from Stat e Hist oric

7

Pres erva tion .

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

MR. FOLEY:

10

I see.

So we aban done d the proj ect.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

How crit ical is this need to

11

d
chan ge the publ ic addr ess syste ms or the soun

12

syste m and the tele visi on capa bilit ies for that

13

room ?

14

MR.

FOLEY:

I mean I see thos e on TV.
Yeah .

I don' t know if crit ical is the

15

a
righ t word , but righ t now they -- Akak u spen ds

16

lot of time befo re and afte r the meet ing

17

drag ging all thei r equi pmen t in ther e from this

18

buil ding .

19

time , and it's pret ty diff icul t phys icall y, but

20

I don' t know what the cond ition of the equip ment

21

is in term s of whet her it's time for it to be

22

repl aced .

And I know it take s them a lot of

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

MR. BOTEILHO:

25

Okay .

And if I coul d add, Mr. Chai r, the

soun d syste m, yeah , we'r e goin g to look at
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upgr adin g it this year from extr a fund s that we

2

have .

3

ther e's some thing that the divi sion head want s

4

and I tell him,

5

mone y," so I'll yiel d to Mr. Yosh ida.

6

It's one of thos e case s that , you know ,

Yes.

MR. YOSHIDA:

"Wa it.

See if we have extr a

Mr. Chai r, Coun cil memb er

7

Tava res, the syste m is 16 year s old sinc e the

8

depa rtme nt move d into the buil ding , and rece ntly

9

ds
it has been givi ng us prob lems at vario us boar

10
11

and comm issio n mee tings .
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

CHAIR KANE:

Than k you.
Furt her ques tion s in the equip ment

14
15

deta ils, Mem bers?
Mr. Hoka ma follo wed by Mr. Pon tani lla.

16
17

Than k you.

Than k you, Mr. Chai r.

12
13

Okay .

VICE -CHA IR HOKAMA:

Chai rman , mayb e staf f can help

The vide o equi pmen t is owne d by the Coun ty

18

us.

19

like this equip ment in this cham ber is owne d by

20

the Coun cil, the legi slat ive bran ch?

21
22
23

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Tagu chi, are you prep ared to

respo nd?
MR. TAGUCHI:

Chai r Kane , my unde rstan ding is that

24

ther e is an agre emen t, and I'm not clea r as to

25

exac tly how the owne rship was.

The pers on that
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rt
is in char ge of it, we can prob ably get a repo

2

from him.

3
4

5

CHAIR KANE:

Okay .

So we'l l get that resp onse from

our staf f in Offi ce of Coun cil Serv ices .
VICE -CHA IR HOKAMA:

Chai rman , I can appr ecia te the

6

requ est for the soun d site that the depa rtme nt

7

is maki ng and we deal with our soun d prob lems ,

8

and it's a lot youn ger than 16 year s old, so I

9

can appr ecia te the depa rtme nt's comm ent.
But rega rdin g the vide o, I woul d sugg est

10
11

mayb e, gent leme n, you need to look at the

12

cont ract that the adm inist ratio n has sign ed with

13

Akak u to see the resp onsi bilit y rega rdin g the

14

vide o equi pmen t.

15

pred eterm ined by that agre emen t, so I woul d ask

16

if you woul d plea se chec k that cont ract that you

17

curr entl y have and get back to us whet her or not

18

this is stil l a reas onab le requ est for us to

19

cons ider .

20

Mr. Chai rman .

That may be alrea dy

And so I woul d appr ecia te that ,

Than k you.

21

CHAIR KANE:

22

VICE -CHA IR HOKAMA:

And then one last ques tion

23

that -- sinc e one of the Mem bers brou ght up the

24

n
Depu ty gave comm ent rega rdin g that cons ider atio

25

from Molo kai, that over lay dist rict
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cons ider atio n, if Mala ma Pono is the grou p that

2

is goin g to be utili zing this , why wou ldn't you

3

ask us to cons ider a plan ning gran t inste ad of

4

-the way it's prop osed this way, Mr. Dire ctor

5

Depu ty?

6

We coul d have gone that way, but I

MR. BOTEILHO:

7

we
gues s the way -- we chos e cons ulta nt beca use

8

like to also inte grat e and they -- and Mala ma

9

Pono also want s this .

We want to star t

10

inte grat ing that over lay dist rict into the

11

Gene ral Plan , into the Molo kai Comm unity Plan

12

also , so it woul d be for depa rtme nt use --

13

Coun ty use also .

14

VICE -CHA IR HOKAMA:

Than k you for that comm ent.

15

just was curio us why you chos e this spec ific

16

opti on, Depu ty.

CHAIR KANE:

Than k you.
Mr. Pont anill a?

19
20

Than k you for that resp onse .

Than k you.

17

18

I

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Than k you, Chai r.

21

In rega rds to the $14, 000 leas e

22

equi pmen t, what kind of equi pmen t are we hopi ng

23

to leas e?

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

MR. BOTEILHO:

Depu ty?
Yeah , that is for our -- basi call y our
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Xerox machines.

That's a flat rate -- I mean

2

flat funding request.

3

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

4

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Any additional questions in equipment,

5

Members, your Schedule C on the General Fund,

6

Planning?

7

Mr. Pontanilla?

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Well, this is not in

8

regards to any equipment, but I understand

9

there's a $17,000 request for a fee -- no,

10
11
12

for

Long Range.
MR. SUMMERS:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Those are our

Ezri GIS maintenance fees.

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

14

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thank you.

Members, FYI in response to

15

Mr. Hokama's question, the County owns all the

16

equipment on the first floor and in this

17

chamber.

18

Con

19

at hand.

20

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

As far as equipment in the Planning

rence Room, we don't have that infoLmation

Okay.

Thank you very much,

21

Mr. Chairman, and your staff for getting such a

22

quick response.

23

MR. FOLEY:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

MR. FOLEY:

I appreciate that.

Mr. Chairman?
Mr. Foley.
I believe the equipment on the first
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floor is the equipment that they drag over to

2

our building for those meetings, because I've

3

seen them taking it out of the first floor and

4

taking it across the parking lot into that

5

meeting room, so I think we're talking about the

6

same equipment.

7

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.
Additional questions in Schedule C,

8

9

Members?
Finally, the grant revenue page on

10
11

13-10.

12

revenue?

Any questions in this area on grant

Hearing none, Members, if you do have

13
14

any additional questions regarding operations to

15

the Planning Department, we ask that you pose

16

them in writing.

17
18
19

Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

just one quick one on

the grant program side.

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

Chairman,

Please.

Go ahead.
Thank you.

Does CZM not allow you to request for

23

premium time,

since on page 13-11 for your

24

Coastal Zone Management Program area,

25

out for this current year and for next year

you zeroed
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premium time, and so I just want to be up front

2

and state my question now.
Thank you, Chairman.

3
4
5

6

CHAIR KANE:

Deputy, are you prepared or we'll have

Mr. Yoshida respond?
MR. YOSHIDA:

Mr. Chair, Council Chair Hokama,

I

7

guess the instruction that we got from the

8

Office of Planning as they deal with the NOAA is

9

that the grant allocation will be relatively

10

flat because of the damage caused by Hurricane

11

Katrina and a lot of the federal moneys going to

12

Hurricane Katrina and other hurricanes that have

13

occurred in the southeast part of the United

14

States for the repair of those areas, so

15

basically we're asked to maintain relatively

16

flat grant requests.

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

Okay.

Thank you very much for

your response.
Thank you, Chairman.

20
21

Okay.

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Members, again, any additional

22

questions, have them posed in writing.

23

make sure that staff gets it to the department

24

for timely response.

25

We'll

Members, we are about a half a day
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behind, so we will start up tomorrow around ...

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

CHAIR KANE:

Back tomorrow.

We did have the Clerk's Office,

4

Corporation Counsel and Office of Council

5

Services scheduled for this afternoon and then

6

we were going to start on Police tomorrow;

7

however, with the adjustment, the intent,

8

Members,

9

with -- at this point we're going to try and

for tomorrow morning, is to start

10

bring in Corporation Counsel first.

11

to attempt to also bring in Prosecuting

12

Attorney,

13

of Council Services in the morning,

14

going to try to get the smaller -- some of the

15

smaller departments' operations tomorrow

16

morning,

17

to start with Police, at least,

18

afternoon for operations, so just so you focus

19

are aware of where we're going.

20

We're going

the Clerk's Office as well as Office

so that's the intent.

Any announcements?

so we're

And then we hope
tomorrow

And before I ask you

21

for that, Mr. Foley, as well as from your

22

division chiefs and your Deputy Chief,

23

for your presence this afternoon, we appreciate

24

it and thanks for your patience today.

25

we held you up quite a bit this morning so thank

thank you

We know
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you for that, we appreciate it.
Members, any final announcements before

2
3

we adjourn?
Yeah, I hear you, Ms. Tavares.

4

5
6

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

It's tough in the afternoon

for those departments.
CHAIR KANE:

We're trying to work with the folks that

8

were prepared and had made their other

9

schedules, and so in light of that, we're just

10

trying to take everybody and just take them a

11

half day back and so that they can make some

12

adjustments, but I appreciate your comment and

13

I'll -- we'll make sure that we do the best we

14

can to accommodate your schedules as well as the

15

departments who have been anticipating their

16

opportunity to discuss their operations.
Members, tonight our Council Chair will

17

18

be presiding over the public hearing on the

19

Fiscal Year '07 budget.

20

excuse me,

21

chamber.

22

level of tidy up on your desks, please, and that

23

we will go until everybody's done as far as

24

testifying.

It will start 7:30

6:30 this evening here in this
I will ask if you can, please do some

25
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COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

2

DM)

3
4

ACTION:

CHAIR KANE:

(excused:

MA and

DEFER pending further discussion.

With that, Members, thank you very much,

5

6:30 this evening, this meeting for April 12th

6

is adjourned.

7

ADJOURN:

(Gavel.)

3:31 p.m.

8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18
19
20
21

22
23
24
25
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